POLK CITY
City Commission Meeting (6pm)

July 16, 2024 Polk City Government Center
123 Broadway Blvd., SE

R ————————EEEEEEE
CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia

INVOCATION — Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Joe LaCascia

ROLL CALL - Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT — ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit
comments to 3 minutes)

AGENDA

1. PUBLIC HEARING — ORDINANCE 2024-05 - AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY,
FLORIDA: AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF POLK CITY,
FLORIDA: AMENDING THE TITLE TO ARTICLE IV, CHAPTER 2 OF THE CODE
OF ORDINANCES OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; CREATING § 2-179, CODE OF
ORDINANCES, TO INCREASE CITY COMMISSION FEES; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY: PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE. Second and Final Reading

CITY MANAGER ITEMS

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

COMMISSIONER ITEMS
Commissioner Charles Nichols
Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen
Commissioner Rick Wilson
Commissioner Michelle Pettit
Mayor Joe LaCascia

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Please note: Pursuant 1o Seclion 285,0105, Florida Stalutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by Lhe City Commission with respect 1o any matler cansidered during lhis meeling, he or she will need
1o ensure hat a im record of I i is made, which record includes Ihe testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is 1o be based. In accordance with lhe American with Disabililies Act, a person
with disabilities needing any special dati lo icil in city i should conlact the Office of Ihe City Clerk, Polk City Government Cenler, 123 Broadway, Polk Cily, Florida 33868 Telephone
(863) 984-1375. Polk Cily may iake action on any matter during this meeting, including ilems Lhat are not set forth within this agenda, Minules of the City C iSSi i may be i {ram he Cily
Clerk’s office. The minules are recorded, but are not transcribed verbalim, Persons requiring a verbalim transcripl may arrange with lhe City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or arrange to have a court reporter
present at the meeling. The cosl of duplication and/or court reporter will be al the expense of the requesling party.




CONSENT AGENDA
July 16, 2024

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion and add it
to the Regular Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to
the subject.

A. CITY CLERK
1. June 18, 2024 — Regular City Commission Meeting

B. REPORTS

Building Permits Report — n/a

2. Code Enforcement Report — June 2024
3. Financial Report — June 2024

4. Library Report — June 2024

5. Polk Sheriff's Report — June 2024

6

7

-—

. Public Works/Utilities Report — June 2024
. Utility Billing Report — June 2024

C. OTHER



City Commission Meeting
July 16, 2024

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for:

1. June 18, 2024 — Regular City Commission Meeting

INFORMATION ONLY
X _ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval

ATTACHMENTS:

1. June 18, 2024 — Regular City Commission Meeting
ANALYSIS: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes




CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
June 18, 2024

e

Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.

Minister Eddie Diaz, New Life Community Church gave the invocation.

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia.

ROLL CALL — Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen, Commissioner
Rick Wilson, Commissioner Michelle Pettit, City Attorney Thomas Cloud
and City Manager Patricia Jackson

Absent: Commissioner Charles Nichols

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve the May 21, 2024 Regular City

Commission Meeting, Department Reports, and other items on the Consent Agenda; this
motion was seconded by Commissioner Wilson.

Motion carried 4/0 by Voice Vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

ORDER OF BUSINESS

PUBLIC HEARING - Ordinance 2024-01

Marisa Barmby (CFRPC) discussed the Future Land Use Map Amendment in the Green
Swamp Area of Critical State Concern is an applicant-initiated Future Land Use Map
Amendment in the Green Swamp Area of Critical State Concern “X” to change the Future
Land Use from Convenience Center-X (CCX) to Residential Suburban-X (RSX) on
approximately 1.44 acres in Polk City, located at 9600 SR 33 (parcel number 252631-
000000-044210). Second and Final Reading

City Attorney Cloud read the Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public
Hearing. No one spoke for or against this Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public
Hearing.

City Manager Jackson reminded the Commission that this Ordinance was approved on
First Reading in March and had to go to Florida Commerce for a 60-day review. Florida
Commerce returned the Ordinance with no comments as indicated on the Agenda form.
Therefore, it is presented now on Second and Final Reading.

No discussion.

Motion by Commissioner Wilson to approve Ordinance 2024-01 on Second and Final
Reading; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Pettit.



Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Wilson — aye, Commissioner Pettit — aye, Mayor
LaCascia — aye, Commissioner Blethen - aye

Motion carried 4/0.

PUBLIC HEARING - Ordinance 2024-02

Marisa Barmby (CFRPC) discussed the Rezoning in the Green Swamp Area of Critical
State Concern is an applicant-initiated rezoning in the Green Swamp Area of Critical
State Concern “X” to change the zoning from Convenience Center-X (CCX) to
Residential Suburban-X (RSX) on approximately 1.44 acres in Polk City, located at 9600
SR 33 (Parcel number 252631-000000-044210). Second and Final Reading

City Attorney Cloud read the Ordinance by title only. Mayor LaCascia opened the Public
Hearing. No one spoke for or against this Ordinance. Mayor LaCascia closed the Public
Hearing.

City Manager Jackson reminded the Commission that this Ordinance was approved on
First Reading in March and had to go to Florida Commerce for a 60-day review. Florida
Commerce returned the Ordinance with no comments as indicated on the Agenda form.
Therefore, it is presented now on Second and Final Reading.

No discussion.

Motion by Commissioner Wilson to approve Ordinance 2024-02 on Second and Final
Reading; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Pettit.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Blethen — aye, Commissioner Pettit — aye, Mayor
LaCascia — aye, Commissioner Wilson — aye

Motion carried 4/0.

Resolution 2024-04

Mayor LaCascia provided a brief explanation on the Resolution endorsing the
Membership Apportionment Plan for the Polk Transportation Planning Organization and
authorizing the Chairman/Mayor to execute an Amended Interlocal Agreement.

No Discussion.

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to adopt Resolution 2024-04; this motion was
seconded by Commissioner Pettit.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Pettit — aye, Commissioner Wilson - aye,
Commissioner Blethen — aye, Mayor LaCascia — aye

Motion carried 4/0.



Request for Code Enforcement Reduction of Lien — 620 2" Street

Kathy Delp discussed the property was found in violation for overgrowth, junk & debris,
inoperative vehicles, derelict structure by the Magistrate & a fine of $100.00/per day was
imposed until the property came into compliance. Code Enforcement worked with the
previous owner and her family on numerous occasions, to no avail.

The property was sold, and the new owner was aware of the Lien prior to purchase, after
which, the property was brought into compliance. Therefore, the new owners are asking
that the entire Lien to be released.

Commissioner Wilson asked what the value of the property is today?

Kathy Delp responded that information is not known at this time. It is not on the Property
Appraiser's website yet. It still reflects the previous owner. If the lien is not paid, the City
can foreclose on the property.

The new owner cleaned up the property to stop the accrual of fines.

City Attorney Cloud stated the City is not obligated to approve this reduction.

Motion by Mayor LaCascia to deny the Reduction of Lien; this motion was seconded
by Commissioner Blethen.

Roll Call Vote: Commissioner Pettit — nay, Commissioner Blethen — aye,
Commissioner Wilson — aye, Mayor LaCascia — aye

Motion carried 3/1.

Request for Lien Release - 520 2"¢ Street

Kathy Delp discussed there was a Lien placed on the property for Code Enforcement
violations. The property went into foreclosure and was sold at judicial sale for less
than the principal due on the mortgage.

City staff recommended that the City Commission consider a motion to Release the
Lien for 520 2" Street.

City Manager Jackson explained that after the Judicial sale there was no money left
to pay off the lien.

City Attorney Cloud stated the lien does not vanish. The bank is the only entity that
received funds from this.

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to deny the request for a Lien Release for 520
2nd Street; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Pettit.



Roll Call Vote: Mayor LaCascia — aye, Commissioner Pettit — aye,
Commissioner Blethen — aye, Commissioner Wilson —
aye

Motion carried 4/0.

Request for Code Enforcement Lien Reduction — DKJ Holdings LLC Polk City
(Dollar General) - 125 Carter Boulevard

Kathy Delp discussed the property was found in violation for overgrowth and not
maintaining the stormwater pond properly. The Magistrate set the fine at $500.00 per day
for repeat violation as the property was found in violation for the same issues two years
prior.

This causes issues with snakes and rats going into the yards of the people that live in
the Honeybee area behind the store.

Staff does not necessarily have an issue with a reduction in the amount, however, it
needs to be more than $7,350.00. The owner paid a $4,000.00 fine for the same violation
two years ago. The amount needs to be enough to discourage this from happening
again.

Motion by Commissioner Pettit to deny the request for a Lien Reduction for DKJ
Holdings LLC Polk City, 125 Carter Boulevard (Dollar General); this motion was
seconded by Commissioner Wilson.

Roll Call Vote: Mayor LaCascia — aye, Commissioner Pettit — aye,
Commissioner Blethen — aye, Commissioner Wilson -
aye

Motion carried 4/0.

CITY MANAGER ITEMS

Matt Williams Water Treatment Plant Emergency Pump Repair

City Manager Jackson discussed approximately three (3) weeks ago, City staff heard a
noise coming from the Matt Williams Water Plant. This noise was located within the Well
pump/motor. City staff shut down the plant immediately so no further damage would
occur.

Coastal Pump & Equipment was called to evaluate the noise. The technician
recommended not using the pump until it could be pulled, taken to their shop and
thoroughly evaluated to determine the root cause of the noise. On June 10, 2024, staff
received a quote for $42,142.71, noting this repair will take approximately three to four
weeks to complete.



Currently, because the Matt Williams Water Plant is out of service, the entire city is
running on the Commonwealth and Jacob’s Water Plants.

In order to get three quotes for this repair, the perspective repair company would have
to go to Coastal and pick up the pump to evaluate, and then provide a cost for repair.
This would delay the repairs a lot longer and cost more for evaluating the problem; and
Polk City does not have that kind of time. This pump repair is urgent and critical.

Staff recommended that Coastal Pump and Equipment repair the Matt Williams Water
Plant pump in the amount of $42,142.71.

City Manager Jackson stated the reason this item is being presented to you, yes, itis an
emergency, but it is more than her $25,000 spending limit.

Motion by Commissioner Wilson to approve the expenditure of $42,142.71 with
Coastal Pump and Equipment for the emergency repair of the Matt Williams Water Plant
Pump; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Pettit.

Motion carried 4/0 by Voice Vote.

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

Financial Disclosure Form 6 Preliminary Injunction

On June 10, 2024 the Federal District Court for the Southern District of Florida issued a
Preliminary Injunction in the case of Loper vs Lukis. Therefore, until further notice all
elected officials will revert back to completing a Form 1 Financial Disclosure.

The Form 6 sent shock waves across Florida, which resulted in 125 City officials
resigning their positions.

However, this decision will be appealed by the State of Florida to the United States 14th
District Court of Appeals in Atlanta.

Mayor LaCascia stated this is great news and thanked City Attorney Cloud for this
information. '

Cardinal Hill WWTF Consent Order

Florida Department of Environmental Protection has issued a Consent Order for the
Cardinal Hill WWTP. This Order will allow Polk City five (5) years to bring the plant into
compliance, and also gives Polk City time to engage with the necessary engineers. The
total cost will be approximately $7.5 million. Grant money is available from State and
Federal Agencies. Polk City would also be able to get low interest loans for the amount
that grants may not cover. City Attorney Cloud has provided City Manager Jackson with
individual names and agencies that have been apprised of this issue and are already in
conversation with her, and ready to assist in moving this process along properly. City
Attorney Cloud recommends approving this Consent Order tonight and authorize




the City Attorney and City Manager to move forward accordingly. Approving this
Consent Order will keep Polk City in compliance of the State law.

Commissioner Blethen commented that the DEP has been failing this plant for years.

City Attorney Cloud replied, No, there were only certain issues, and the Bar Screen was
one of those, that is now being remedied. Also, be reminded that the water rates have
been the same for over 13 years and helped build up Polk City’s revenues.

Commissioner Blethen complained that raising rates while people still cannot feed
themselves.

City Manager Jackson stated a Rate Study is already in the process, which will determine
how we proceed next. Rate Studies are done every three to five years.

Motion by Commissioner Wilson to approve the Cardinal Hill WWTP Consent Order;
this Order was seconded by Commissioner Pettit.

Motion carried 4/0.

COMMISSIONER ITEMS

Commissioner Blethen — Was not given the Oath of Office in April. City Manager
Jackson administered the Oath during this meeting.

Commissioner Pettit — None

Commissioner Wilson — None

Mayor LaCascia — Commended Utility Billing and Finance Staff on their work with the
recent computer glitch. As a result of this glitth approximately 2,500 auto-pay utility
customers were issued refunds.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT — 7:40 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



City Commission Meeting
July 16, 2024

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Department Monthly Reports

INFORMATION ONLY
“X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Monthly Department Reports for:

Building Permits Report — n/a

Code Enforcement Report — May/June 2024
Financial Report — June 2024

Library Report — June 2024

Polk Sheriff's Report — June 2024

Public Works/Utilities Report — June 2024
Utility Billing Report — June 2024

NoO O WN =

ANALYSIS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda




Code Enforcement Report

MAY 2024

SNIPE SIGNS REMOVED 31

LIEN SEARCHES 10

INSPECTIONS 113

CLOSED OUT CASES 23

SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 10

CLOSED OUT SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 6

CASE SUBJECTS

DISABLE VEHICLES 7

BUILDING WITHOUT PERMIT 14

OVERGROWTH 18

HOUSE NUMBERS 0

FENCE INSPECTIONS /FENCE ISSUES 7

JUNK AND DEBRIS 16

RV/TRAILER PARKING 4

OPEN STRUCTURE 0

NOISE 2

CLOSE OUT LIEN/FILED/ 6

YARD SALE 0

ANIMAL 1

POOL 2

EXTENDED CASES 4

COUNTY CASES / CALLS 12

ASSESSORY USE 0

LIENS PLACE / WRITTEN/APP 4 RED 3
BUSINESS LICENSE / VENDOR

MISCELLANEOUS 5




Code Enforcement Report

JUNE 2024

SNIPE SIGNS REMOVED 23

LIEN SEARCHES 9
INSPECTIONS 62

CLOSED OUT CASES 22

SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 8
CLOSED OUT SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 3

CASE SUBJECTS

REFERRED TO COUNTY 8

DISABLE VEHICLES 3

BUILDING WITHOUT PERMIT 1
OVERGROWTH 12

HOUSE NUMBERS 1
FENCE/INSPECTIONS 3

JUNK AND DEBRIS 7
RV/TRAILER PARKING 0

OPEN STRUCTURE 1
MET WITH CITIZEN 10

NOISE 1

PLACE LIEN o

REDUCTION OF OR/CLOSE OUT LIEN 3
YARD SALE 0

ANIMAL 0

POSTINGS 7

EXTENDED CASES 5

ACCESSORY USE 0
DEMOLITION 1

BUSINESS LICENSE 0

MINIMUM STANDARD HOUSING 0




CITY OF POLK CITY

Zlﬁ’?if'.’ﬁ,fﬁ.ﬂfob No: 20678 Simple Balance Sheet D SOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2024 thru Month: Jun
Fund: 01 OPERATING FUND

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
01-101-100 Cash - Checking 3,528,167.92
01-101-990 Library Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 859.09
01—102—160 Cash on Hand 875.00
01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 47,844.29
01-115-120 Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 3,540.00
01-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End 114,518.88-
01-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 131.83-
01-133-100 Due From Other Governmental Units 55,408.15
01-133-101 Due from Others (Franchise & Public Serv. Tax) 59,124.23
01-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF 1,203,490.86
01-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE GF Reserves 85,080.26
01-153-302 Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 350,522,96
01-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.59
01-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 62,924.00

*% TOTAL ASSET** 5,383,186.64
01-202-100 Accounts Payable 54,371.57-
01-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 10,258.34-
01-202-900 Customer Deposits 5,760.00
01-202-950 Other Deposits 150,000,00
01-208-300 Due to County - Impact Fees 24,223.92
01-208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 478.13
01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 259.19
01-208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 285.79
01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax 359.00
01-218-100 Payroll Taxes Payable 79.89-
01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable 1,158.21
01-218-300 Health Plan Payable 3,821.41
01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 926.39
01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable 94.03-
01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable 821.61
01-218-700 ICMA-RC 120.00

**%* TOTAL LIABILITY** 123,409.82
01-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 6,833.85
01-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 6,833.85-

*#% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
01-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 4,685,490.91

*+ TOTAL EQUITY**

*% TOTAL REVENUE**

*% TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

4,685,490.91

2,704,770.52

2,130,484.61

5,383,186.64




% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0¢ soad AxejoN 006-0%E€-TO
% L9'9L 95°0%¥% ‘8 ¥h9EL'LE TETE9T'9 00" LLT'9E Q0" LLT'9E T6°L6T'9E so9d A3TITIN I93eMUIOC]S Q0L-0FE-TO
% 6L°EB 267989 '8L 80°0TL'90¥% 80 €2T'68 00" L6E'S8T 00°L6E'S8Y $9° €06 887 23seM PTTIOS 00¥-0%E-TO
% ¥2°S6 06°50¥%°¢ 0T 19T'8B¥ 00°0 00°L95'0S 00°L95'0S EETLYT LY putpung dooDd AxeaqlT O00T-LEE-TO
% 9% 69 99°229'0L PE 159 09T LO"€ES¥'0C 00°%LZ'TET 00" wLZ'TET 68°658'6€£C xel s9Tes Ju=aD-JTeH 08T-SEE-TO
% 99°28 90°S6T 76 6C6 00°0 00°S2T'T 00°SZT'T TL°S2T'T gsuao1] 2beiaasg OTTOYODTY O0ST-SEE-TO
% TS°'96 TL 96T 62 6EV'S SLT0%C 00°9€9'S 00°9€9'S L9 LIT L @SUSDTT SWOH STTAOW O0%T-SEE-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00’0 857 LE xe], 19ng TedToTuUNW - SAW EZT-SEE-TO
% 9v°CL %Z°602°9 9L " HZE'I9T 98 €T8'T 00" %ES‘'TT 00" %ES'2T €5 HLT ST Xel TaNJ XOJ0W 'IudD Yyl - SIS <TTZI-SEE-TO
% vPEL €6°992°LT L0 B8BE'SL S7 9LE’S 00°559 20T 00°559'20T 8% 040 90T Xe], saTes 23e315 - S¥W OZI-SEE-TO
% 00°0 (SL €EBT'OT) SL'EBT'OT 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 £gz0Z BITEPI - ~quTsy 93e3s YWId 20¥-¥EE€-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 000 £1°996 ZZ0Z ueI - "qUILdY 93e1S VWAL TOV-FEE-TO
% 00°0 007000529 00°0 00°0 007000529 00°000°529 00°0 20 yoot1g 3uswdoreseq AJTunwwo) - DEAD 005-TEE-TO
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SL'06L'S 2z0z uel - ~quIay TeIspad VYWId TOP-TEE-TO
% 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00T o8 TOYODTVY - ITWISd 00E-6TE-TO
% 00799 00°0s8B 00°059°T 00°0 00°005'2 00°00S'T 0L H9E'L SMOTAS®Y UBTd 23TS 02Z-62E-T0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°§¢ s3TwIad/9994/ 01T ISYI0 002-6Z€-TO
% 69°%S ZL°889'SZ 82°0TO0'TE 00°0 00°669'9S 00°669'395 SLTE6E'TL 81sem PTIIOS O00E-€TE-TO
% ¥€°9S 9%°206°'ST S L60'TE 00°0 00°000°8S 007000 '8S 2T ETZ'ETT 2Tx309TH 00T-€2E-TO
% 08°6 TF 8LE'T6T 65 T6L°02 007599 00°0LT ‘2T 00°0LT 2TC 00°'595'sze suotioadsur - JTwasd Bprd 80T-ZZE-TO
% 00°00T 00°0 00°08% 000 00°08¥% 00°08% 00°0€9 Aouednong 7o 319D - JTwrsd BprE L0T-2ZE-TO
% 15789 00°0S6'T 00-0sL’'e 00°00S 00°00L'Y 00°00L'¥ 00°520'¥ TeoTueyosn - 3ITwIsd 6prd S0T-22ZE-T0
% ¥5°0% 00°002°2 00°00S'T 00°082 00°00L'€E 00°00L'E 00°525'¢€ Burqunid - 3ITwriad BpTE %0T-2TE-TO
% 05°99 00°SL9'T 00°5ZE'€E 00°05¢ 00°000'S 00°000'S 00'0SE’'¥ TeoTx308TE - ATwa=d bpta €0T-TZE-T0
% S1°6S 00°%E9'T 00°99¢€'2 00°98¢ 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°088'€E 994 utwpy - 3TWIsd 6pTd 20T-ZTE-TO
% ET L6 90 0E% 67695 VT 0L"65€'8 00°000°ST 00°000'ST 80 ZLL 2O Butyosyp ueld - JTwiad Bprd TOT-ZZE-TO
% ¢L°29 65797591 TP €57 /8T 0Z°598°'€ 00°000°SE 00°000'SE 8€°6LT'TE sjTwisqd BurpTTng 00T-2ZE-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°096 werboird xel ‘snd juanbur(ag D74 EOT-9TE-TO
% S0°9% 71 80T 987999 6128 00°SLL 00°SLL PL TET'T xel, sssursng AJunod zOT-9TE-T0
% 90°L9 00" 6EE’T 00°T9L'% 00°0 00°00T'¢L 00°00T'L €EF 6L CT S9SU2DTT Ssaulsng (eS0T (00T-9TE-TO
% ET°C¥ 2GS ET0'ZET 8% L6096 0E ST 'TT 00" TTT’'8ZC 00°TTT'8Z2Z SL G0%'TET XB], S°DTAISS SUOTILRDTUNWWOD 00T-STE-TO
% 76768 TT TLE'E 68°SLS'0C 99°€ELZ'T 00°8%6 €2 00°8%6 €2 L6 TEE'ET xel A3TTTIN0 - SeD 00¥%-$TE-TO
% 00°0 00°2TZ’'9 00°0 00°0 00°212'9 00°2T2'9 9L ZET'TT 25 01 ssPurpesy - xel A3TTTIA - I93eM TO0E-PTE-TO
% 9v°08 TO'9LL'TT 66°229°'¢S 00°0 00°66£°S9 00°66€£'S9 9% 0L¥'SS xel AJTTTIN - TI93eM 00E-FTE-TO
% €1°89 2T €2T' 1Y 88°L0T 88 T9°LO6 €T 00 TE€E’'62T 00°TEE'6ZT $5°65€°0ST xeL A3TTT3n - OTIIDATH 00T-HTE-TO
% 81°S9 96°990'¥2 70" 150'S¥ ¥£°200'9 00°8TT ‘69 00°8TT'69 TE 0TI LY xe], sep uorldp [eDOT MON 0Tv-ZTIE-TO
% ST°%9 LE"066'8¢E £9°LSL'69 €9°028'8 00°8¥%4 80T 00°8%L'80T T0°998'S0T xe], sep uotrido 1ed0T 00%-2IE-TO
% 90°89 9€°988'L $9°9T6'0T 60°TE9'T 00°T08'8T 00°T08'8T 96°1I9T'S xgl sen Qua) Yie 00&-ZTE-TO
% CV 10T (TZ %LL'8T) TZ TITL'BEE’T €8°€60°LT 00°LE6'6TE'T 00" LEE'6TE'T L9'S8E'¥1T'T SAXVYI WHIOTYA OY¥ 00T-TTE-TO
QIAZITVEY LIDIAHQ/ (58EDXH) HOANIASE ALX FIONIASY INIYEND QIILVIIDTINY FONIASY QILVAIDIINY | SONTASY ¥R YOIV NOILAI¥OSaA LNOODODY
FOVINIADYRL | #2002 vzoe vzoz rav 14414 €zoz /9

MYNNVOF :¥3sn
61 J0 | ebed

9/ $Z0T :4e3 |easid 104 a391dwo) JA % 00°S.L

SINNIAIY ANNL TVHINTD

SIAVIONVYNId ATHLNOW #202 aNNf
ALID ®T0d 40 ALID

62902 :0oN qor/dyd-6d—Losgqb
61:21 ¥202/80/L0




8% LLB'TIE'T 25 0LL'P0L'T 0% %55 '812 00°8%9°'LT0'Y STYLOL LNIWLIYAIA

% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°000°00T pung osTIdIsjuy WOIg ISISURILL 00%-T8E-TO
% ¥6°¥8 T9°0ST 6€°678 66°LCT 00°000°'T 00°000'T Zv 86% 1 xe] Sep 93eas Jo pungyady 005-69E-TO
% 00°0 (00°THL'S) 00" T%L'S 000 00°0 00°0 00°S6L'Y SpPo2D01d IDURINIUI (Q0¥-69€-TO0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 go-soz’‘e sbersacy Telusy A3andsg -~ Swooul 28T 0IT-69E-T10
5-L9° €6 z0°98% '€t (20"989 1) v0°s8 00°008'T 00°008°'T 8% 8TE € 9DOUBMOTTY UOTIOSTTOD - SwWOdUI ISTW ZOT-69E-TO
% 00°0 (p9°0) ¥9'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 LS E sexed pue satdo) - BwodUI 2STW TOT-69£-T0
% TL 06T (957 €5%) 957 €56 ¢0°¥s 00°00S 00°00S vS°296 swooul “OSTW 00T-69E-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00’0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00 18T Axexqi - SuotTjeuod 93eATId OTTI-99E-TO0
% 00°5C 00°0SL 00°0S¢C 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°SLE'T uSSMOT[EH - SUOT3RUOJ 93BATId COT-99E-TO
% 00°S¢ 00°0SL 00°08T 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T go-sez’'e SewlsTIYD - SuoTrjeuod =3eATId TOT-99E-TO
% 00°0 (se-082'T) s€'08zZ’'e 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 A3zsdoxg sniding yo sITesS 00T-S9E-TO
% SS°E9T (00°00% '€) 00°0sL’'® 00°0SL'T 00°0SE’S 00°0S€'S 00°0SE'8 ejusy I93us) AJTUNWWOD UOSUOIg PTRUOd 00Z-29€-TO
% G9°6L 007006 00°00S’€ 00°0ST 00°00%'% 00°00%'¥% 00°008°S sTejusy 183ua) AITATIDY 00T-29E-TO
% T0°CST (EE"H09'ST) €E"P09'SH 00°0 00°000°0€ 00°000'0€ ST'STS'9S HAYS MTd - SPUSPTATJ/3IS8ISIUI 00Z-T9€-TO
% TO0°S¥ LL 9607 £Z'ESE’E 00°0 00°0S¥% 'L 00°05%'L P T60°C 2wodul 3S8I87UI  00T-T9E-TO
% 08°T9 05756 05" ¥ST 05° 1€ 00°0s8¢2 00052 0T P6¢€ se3g °3®T (00E-6SE-TO
% 00°0 (00-oL) 00°0L 00°0 000 000 00°'T¢ g9In3T23104 I0/pue S8uTlg I18Ylo 00T-6SE-TO
% 0070 (55°52€'T) §9°SeE'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 SE"920'LT g8uTg JuswadIOIUF SPOD 00E-TSE-TO
% 86°6TT (T€°865'T) TE°869°'6 €0°T6C 00°000'8 00°000'8 %0°29L'6 n3T97I04 pue ‘s8T3TRuUsd ‘SSUTd 9D2TTOd 00Z-TSE-TO
% SL'PY TL BEQ'E 6Z°19¥%'C S99°E%T 00°00G’S 00°00S'S 95 PET'O0T swodul AIerqrT 00T-L¥E-TO

9L"9LL'T ¥Z LTS 'ET 60°60S'%Y 00°¥0E'9T 00°%0€'9T YE 98 €T Juswsaaby soueusluUTeW LOUA 006-FPE-TO

LIDIAHAQ/ (88TOXH) HONIASY QLX FONIATY INIFIND Q3LVAIDILINY FANNZAZY QEIVAIOLLNY | SONIASY JA ¥OINd NOILEI¥OSEA LNQOODVY
14414 $202 i 24114 rav %202 €202 1/9

9/ P20 :4e3A [E9SI 104 339w JA % 00°SL
SINNIATY ANND TVHINTO
MVNNVOr -¥3sn

62902 :oN qorydyd-6d~|0sgqb
61 30 Z obed m._<_oz§“_."_z»m__._w%mﬁvuc~ annf 61:L1 ¥202/80/L0



% L9'99T (00°000°T) 00°005°‘T 00'005°2 00°00S'T 00°005'T 00'0 yx91D AATD - S984 I9Y3I0 ¥ BurpIoosy Ze¥-ZIS-TO
% 00°0 00'000‘% 00°0 000 00°000°% 00°000'% LT'TL aaTINOSXY - sebaeyd JUsIIND A59Y30 067-TIS-TO
% 00°0 007000°T 00°0 000 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°Q Jnoexg - spy [eBaT 3 S8TITATIOY owoid 08¥-ZIS-TO
% 6T°ETT (6%°L2S) 6% LZS ¥ 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°0 aaTanoaxd - uotlonpoxadsy pue BuTlUTId 0LP-ZTIS-TO
% 95°€E €2 0€6 LL 69% 8L 67 00°'00%'T 00°00%'T $0°9TE'T SATINOSXE - SODTAISS UOTIEDTUnUWOD 0TH-TIS-TO
% 99792 $T°00T'T 98 66€ 00'0 007005 ‘T 00°005'T 05°TSS aATINO9XY - 9ouemoTTVY 2suadxd BUTISAW 80%-2TIS-TO
% SE'PT 00927 € 00" %LS 00'0 00°000'% 00°000'% %°920'¢C aATINO9Xd - BuTuteil S0¥-ZIS-TO
% LLTEE PLOTIE'E 9Z°'889'T 87" €£%E 00°000°S 00°000°S ZE'SZE'E aATINOexy - sosusdxd [9ARIL 00F-2TS-TO
% 62769 b6 ETT 90°LST 00°0 00" TLE 00°'TLE 51992 oATINOSXE - uorlesusdwoD S!EEHPIIION 0%T-ZTS-TO
% 95°89 28 L6E'T 81°'885'6 £5°LBT'T 00°986 ‘€T 00°986°¢€T 89°558°'G2 9ATINODXY - 9OURINSUI YI[eSH I 8ITT 0£T-TTS-TO
% 89°9L €E°9TS 7T L9 T¥L'LY B0'68L Y 00°'852'29 00'852'29 19'0LZ'SS SATINDOXH ~ UOTIANGTIIUOD JUSWSITISY 02T-TTS-TO
% 99769 TC 0ET L 6L'T09’'9T PET9LE’T 00°2€8°€T 00'2£8° €T 9%°LSS' 1T BATINODXY - SoXel eOTd 0TZ-2TS-TO
% ZTT60T (ZE"66T'€) ZE€'668°LE 0070 00°'00L'%E 00°00L’'¥E 80'0£6°95 nooxd - Aed 1TISW UON Pue Aed wntwaid 09T-TIS-TO
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 26°6TL'Y SATINOOXH - SWTIISA0 0HT-ZTG-TO
% £6°9L 09'LOT'T 0%'269'¢€ $2'69¢ 00°008°% 007008 '% ZT°008'% eaTINOOXY - 99bem pue seTIETRS ISYI0 0ET-ZIS-T0
% 797 0L 95°SE0’89 $H TS €9T £p %1891 00885 'TET 00°'885'TET 88°68€ V1T oaTInO9xg - sebey - Axeres zernbey 0zT-ZIS-TO

AATIIADEXA

T1°02T'9T 6L TSE’T 00°199'z¢€ 00°T99°2E 68°'655'8¢ TYLOL INIWLIYJEA
% bE'SE 00°LLT 00°€29’€ 000 00°008°€ 00'008°'¢€ 00°%95°€ o1 - sdTysiaqusn ¥ ‘-"qns ’‘-qnd ‘s3o0d 0¥S-TTS-TO
% 00'0 00°00L 00°0 0070 00°00L 00°00L BL THS sAT3R(sTBe] - swIoFTun §ZS-TTS-TO
% 68°'C ¥Z'Zv6 T 9L LS 00°0 00°000°2 00°000'2 9L LS aaTaestbe] - sa11ddng Butierado 025-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00" 00€ 00°0 00" 0 00°00€ 00°00E vz 0C sat3e(sIbaT - sartddns 557330 0TS-TIT5-T0
% 92°T 08" ¥L6'T 0Z°s¢ 00°0 00°000'C 00°000°2 0Z°52 saT3eTsSTRaT - S9biBYD JUBIAND IBYIA0 06%-TTS-TO
% 00°6LT (007 06L) 00°06L°T 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 00016 1stheT - spy TebaT 3 S8TITATIOY OWord 08%-TTIS-TO
% 00°0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00°00€ 00°00€ 05 ¥LT taerstbeT - uorionpoadsy pue Burjutid 0L¥-TIS-TO
% 00°1T 00'06L 00°0TZ 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T i ARA:] 13erstbe - @duemorTy ®suadxy HuTIBBW 8O0F-TTS-TO
% 00°0 00'000°€ 000 00°0 00°'000'€ 00°000'€ 00°5ZE'T AATIVISIOEAT - ONINIVIL S0¥-TTS-TO
% 0S'T 00'0%6 '€ 0009 0009 00°000'% 00°000'% LZ°TLO'T aatjerstbeT - Buturteiy pue [9ABAL 00%-TTS-TO
% 09709 88°L zZT el 0070 00°'0¢2 00°0¢2 ¥6°0T 1ye1stbeT - uotjesusduwo) S!EEHBISAION 0VT-TIS-TO
% TZ'6S L0° 908 £6° VEL 6L°T6 00°T%2'T 00°1%2'T 05 ¥e¥'T aaTjeTsTBeT - sexel ®OT3d 0TZ-TIS-TO
% 82°80T (0T"L02) 0T'LOL'T 00°0 00°005'T 00°'005°e 52 TET’8 gther] - S$93eOTITIASD IITO PUR SISNUCH 09T-TIS-TO
% 68°€9 007006 '€ 00°006'9 00°00Z'T 00°008'0T 00°008°0T 00°005'0T aatTieTsStboT - sabem - Axeres zetnBey 0ZI-TTIS-TO

FAILYISIDAT
qIZITVEA II0and TIVAV SHENAIXE QLA SHSNEAXE QLM 1gpand rav 135ang QEIJOqY 8TVALOY NOILATHDSHAA INOODDY
HOVINIO¥Ed | ¥Z0Z | 24114 yzoz 124114 »zZ0Z €202 1/

9/ 4207 :1e3 129814 104 8)9|dwoD JA % 00°5L
sainypuadxgy pund |e4audn
bt MR STVIONVYNI4 ATHLNOW ¥20Z INNF LG G L TR

ALID M10d 40 ALID



% 9L°91 8¢z %29 2L°SZT Q0" 0 00°0SL 00" 05L LLTTLT DOY I UTd - EOﬂuusvoummm pue BurjuTid O0LP-9TS-TO
% EE0E 9T1°Z6S $8°LSC 68°¥C Q0 Qs8 0070S8 9E"EFL bujooy ® UTJ - SSOTAISS UOTIeDTUNUWO)D QT¥-9T5-10
% £9°9T 00°T06°2 00" 667 g0 0 00°000°€ 00°000'€E 000 SDUBRUTS - Bututeil S0¥-9TS-T0
% $L 9% 8S TEE'T Zv 89T'T 00°0 00°008'2 00'0058°2 €% L09 Bujoovy » utd - sasuadxd T2ABIIL 00%-9T1S-TO
% V9P 00°00S'2 00°000°C [Jo ] 00°005'% 00°008°% 00 08L'E BpuloOy ¥ UTA - SOITAIIS T[RUOTSESIIOIAJ QTE-9TS-TO
% $€°89 TE LS 69°€ECT Q0" 0 00°18T 00" 18T 95°6CT o0y ¥ UTd - uo._“uMmﬁmmEOU s!ggH#IASMIOM 0%2-9T15-T0
% 00° 5L LB EEL'S ET"T0C'02 Ls vvz'e 00'S€E6°'92 00°'GE6'9C 8¢ 982’62 uj3o00y ¥ UTg - SDURANSUI YITeSH I 9IT1 0EZ-915-T0
% CTL°SL YL LOL'E 9Z° %96 'TT T TIFPT'T 00°ZLZ’'ST Q0 zZLz'ST ZL ZOE'ET Uulooy ¥ UTd - UOTINGTIIIUOD JUSWSITISY Q022Z~91S-T0
% ST ES €T E66°€ LB'6CS5'% t4 2447 00°€25'8 00°€25'8 vL vEB’S Bbujooy ¥ uTtd - S9XeL BOTA 01Z-91S-TO0
% T6°09 8E 0¥%2C 29 PLE 00" 0 00°9T9 00"S19 88 °F6T'C Bujpoy ® UTg - SWIAISA0 O0FT-9TS~TO
% 89 °TL 08°286°'TE 0Z°295'08 20°0T¥’'8 00°'S¥5°ZTT 00°5%5°2TT SL'T82°%0T Bujooy 3 utrg - sabem - >HmHmm Hm._“:mwm 0ZT-91S5~-T0

ONIINANODDY dNY HONVNIA

e CeemeomeEEEEESSEEE mEEEEEEeaksSsssEss SSsEEssEEEEESSSSes cosExmTEIos i e

% 05°L8 00°0SL'8 00°05z’9¢ 0070 00°000°'S€E 00°000°0€ 00°000'0€ IYLOL INIWLIYdadq
% 0§°L8 00°0SL'8 00°052'9¢ 00°'0 00°000°'SE 00°000°'0€ 00°'000°0€E Butuuetd dwo) - S20TAIDS TRUOTSS3IOAd O0TE-STS-TO

ONINNYTd HAISNIHHYAWOD

00 8TT'8Y% 25°8%L°8 00°000°9L 00°000°9L zZ 8¥L’'6S IYLOL LNHWIYYdHA
% £0°SS 90 LYV6 Y ¥6°250'9 92 ZS¥ 00°000°'TT Q0 000'TT L9°T99'6 TebesT - SPY Teba1 3 S3TITATIOV owoid O08Y-¥TS-T0
% ZL'%9 ¥6 BEE'TT 90°590°2% 9z°962°'8 00°000'S9 00°000°'S9 S5°980°0S T=osunoc) Tebo] - SIDTAISS TRUOTSS2I0A4 QTE-PTISG-TO

TASNAQOD TYDIT

% SS9 2L ¥Z SLT'0TT 9L 652°T62 89'62¥% LT 00 SEF'TO¥ 00" SEP'TO® 29 ¥LS'96¢E TYLOL INIWILYYaHa
% 00°0 00°0 ao° 0 00" 0 00°'0 Q00 00°0S89'T SDATINODXH -~ jusudinby #» AzsutyoeW 0¥%9-2T1S-10
% LT 8C 06 €T15°2 0T 986 Q00 00°005°€ 00'005°€ 65'969°¢ Xqd - wm..EmenEmS 3 ‘~gng ‘-qng ‘gjood 0%5~TIS-TO
% 81°6 80" LIB'T Z6° 28T 00°0 00°000°2 00°000‘2 99°LEZ SATINOSXH - mw._”._unmzm m:..numumao 025-2T15-T0
% £6°62 05 TO%'T 05°'86S 000 00°000°2 00°000°2 T9°BO6 SATINIIXH - mm._nﬁmm:m 99TII0 O0TS-CIS-TO
qIZITVII IIDQ0E TIVAY BESNEJXHE QLR BEINIIXE CIH 190ane Lav I35ang qaLdoav STVOALOY NOILAI¥OEEA INOODJOVY
HOVINIDIEL | $202 ¥202 »202 ¥Z02Z 1 44114 EZ02 /D

9 / $Z0T 182\ |e9sid Jo4 3)91dwod JA % 00°SL
mw._q._w__ucwnxm pun4 |eldudn)
MVYNNVYOCP :¥3sn 62902 :0N qor/dyd-6d|058q6
61 JO p obed STVIONVYNId ATHLNOW 202 INNT

ALID M170d 40 ALID 61:L1 ¥202/80/L0




% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°SLY'T BuTuoz ¥ BpTH - Se0TAIag Butrassutbud TTIE-%CS-T0
% 50°9T €9°6TT'6LT LE 0S0'PE LE'€E¥9'T 0o oLt’eIe 00°0LT'CIT €€ TLY IS putuoz 3 BpTH - S9D0TAISS [RUOTSS27014 0TE-¥ZS-TO
% ST°69 T8°8LS 6T L6Z'T 00°0 00°9L8'T 00'9L8'T LT 06E'T oz 3 BpTd - uoTlesuadwo) S!EEHTIASYIOM 0¥T-¥ZS-TO
% 9%°SL 2z 119’9 8L°G2E'02 zv-8sz’e 00°LE6 9T 00°LE6E’9T 6T 99F’'52 tuoz 3 BpTg - Soueansul Y3TesaH I SITT 0€Z-¥TS-TO
% 6%°9L 88 €S5'E ZT 998 TT 0L"9ST'T 00°8TT’ST 00'8TT’ST ST L9G'€T Tuoz ¥ BpTE - UOTINGTIUCD JUSWSITISY 0TZ-$CS-T0
% 8T °SL L9°6TT'C €€ LOYV'9 68°0%9 00" €TSS ‘8 00°€zs's SsLre9z's Butuoz ® Bprd - S9XeL ©OTd 0TIZ-92S-T0
% ST'TT €9 TES LETLY 00°0 00665 00665 Lo 8LT'E putuoz 3 BpTg - JWTIIAA0 OPT-$TS~T0
$ 60 €L 80°618°62 26'266°'08 66°€25'8 00°2T8’'0TT 00'218°'01TT 8% 65T /90T utuoz ¥ bpra - sobey - Azetes xerubod 0ZI-¥ZS-TO

ONINOZ ANV DNIQTING

TYLOL INIWLIVIEA
% 00°0 jug me] - garTddng Butyezado 0z5-125-TO
% 00°0 00005 000 oo 00005 00°'00§ 000 Jug me] - 9oueusjuTen pue satedsy 09%-12S-TO
% 98°6S ST ESE'EV SL'9%9'%9 00'9TT'L 00°000'80T 007000801 05°095’'%8 Juy me] - SIDTAISS [PUOTES3TOId OTE-T1ZS-TO
% 00°GL SLTTITV'LE ST GET’'T8 000 00" LP9'60T 00°L¥9°'60T 00°L6%'LOT Jug me] - IOgeT 3IDBIJUOCD SOE-TZS-TO

INTWIDIOINT MY'T

=ssssssssss scommmmssssssssoos Eooossssssss ——— smmmmsSsscss sEoSEmEEsSSssassss sswEESES ==s=m se=s=sssszamsssoss

% L9°99 ZE'LEG'6E 89 €L8°'6L 00°0 00 TT8'6TT 00 TIB'6TT 25 018'6TT TYI0L INIWIIYAHA
% T8°LY €0°%TZ 0T L6°025'TC 000 00 SEL'TE 00°'SEL'TE €0 TTS'¥E sjud 82TAISE 399Q IFED - 3IS2I8IUI  02L-LTS-TO
% 52799 6z EZL'6Z TL°ZSE’'8S 000 00°9L0'88 00°'9L0°'88 6% 66Z°'S8 sjud ®0TAI2S 399 138D - Tedrouritd 0TL-LTS-TO

HOIANES 1€3d

- RS N —————————————— S EESERTEE TR ES S SE RS ER L 88 LS L e

% 29°LY 05°9€L’8S 0s°%e€9‘zet zs €€s’eT 00 TLE'TIBT 00 TLE'TBT 69°598'€9T TYLOL INIWIAYAEA
% 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°'0 000 00°06% '€ 13 - ButpTIng ueyl Isyio siuswasordwl 0€9-9T5-TO
% LT FPE TT 09% 88 6EZ 00°0 00°00L 00°00L L7658 14 - sdrysIaqusy ¥ ‘°'qng ‘"qnd ‘g}o0cd 0¥5-9T5-T0
% $€°0T L8°689°2 €T 0TE 8€°89¢2 00°000°E 00°'000°'€ 19 %922 Bujooy 3 utd - sa11ddng Butaezado 025-9TS5-TO
% 68°€E 9z°2ZE'T BLLLY 000 00°000°2 00°000'2 6L°226 Bujooy % utd - soT7ddng 99730 01S-9TG-TO
qIZTTVEY 1Z0a08 TIVAV SISNHIXT QLA SIGNZAXE ALK igpans fav I3paNg AELJOAY STYALDOY NOILATYDESA INOODDY
FODVINIOYES | Y202 »z0Z ¥202Z | 441}4 »z0Z €202 1/

9/ ¥T0T :Je3a) (easid 104 8)91dwo) JA % 00°GL
sainjipuadxg pund |esausn
MVYNNVOr 838N 62902 :oN qor/dyd'6d™0s8qb
61 J0 & obed STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW $20Z INNF

ALID %10d 40 ALID

61:.1 ¥202/80/L0




% 0S5 6L 0L €6%'08 0€£°890°2TE 8L 669'€€E 00°295'Z6E 00°295'Z6E L9°L9S ELE TYLOL INIZWINYAEA
% 59°%8 9%°800'02 %S LSE'OTT 29 €29°0T 00°99€’'0€T 00°99€'0€T 61°829°'92T asngey - TeTozsuwo) - TesodsTd 9snjysd T¥E-¥ES-TO
% €£6°9L $Z° 58709 9L°0TL'TOC 9T°9L0'ET 00°96T'292 00°96T°'29¢ 8% 6€6'9%C sngyoy - TERTIUSPTSaY - [esodsTa 3sngay TYE-PES-TO
NOILVLIINYS/ZSNJad
% LLTLS 98°02T'92 p1°8CL'SE 9E'ZEE'F 00°6%8°19 00°6%8'T9 S6°LLE'99 TYLOL LNIWLIYIIA
% 6Z'8E TL 19 67" 8E 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°0ST 0p - sdrysisquay 3 ''qns ‘°qnd ‘syood 0¥S-625-T0
% £8'60T (ET"6%) €1 6%5 00'0 007005 00° 00§ T8 EET Jug 2pop - g911ddns Buriezado 025-625-10
% 22'SS LS5°68 £ OTT 00°0 00°002 00°00Z 68" VET jug spoy - sa71ddns 82TII0 0T1S5-625-TO
% 88°0¢€ 86°2SS 20" L¥T 68" ¥Z 00°008 007008 90°80L Jug SpoD - S8DTAIDS UOTIBDTUMMMO) OTP-6Z5-TO
$ £V TOT (00'0QT) 00'0TL 00°0 00"00L 00°00L 00°T90'T INIWEOYOANE HA0D - ONINIVEL S0%-625-T10
% ¥I'6L TE"¥0T 69'G6€ 69°'G6€E 00°00S 00° 00§ T€°52€E jug opoD - sogusdxy TaAvIL 00¥-625-T0
% £9°0L 00°'0S€E’'Z 00'059°S 00°009 00°000°'8 00°000'8 00°00%'9T Jug Spo) - SIDTAISS [RUOTSSIIO0IJ 0TE-6Z5-T0
% 60789 99'¢5¢ vE THS 00'0 00°S6L 00'S6L 8L'S¥S Jug epo) - uoTiesusdwo) S!EEHRIAINION 0%Z-62S-T10
5(82°L) P 2ZZE YL (v TL6) [ZAR A 00" TSE'ET 00°TSE'ET S6°¥vS'2T Jug Spop - SOUBANSUI YITBSH ¥ 2ITT 0£C-62S-T0
% 90°08 98" €28 T LOE'E 9T 9LE 00'TET'¥® 00" TET'¥ T6°¥LS € Jug Spo) - UOTINGTIJUOD JUSWSITIDY 0ZZ-6ZS-TO
% 06'8L 9% T6% pSLES'T 8E°602 00'6Z€E’2 00°62€'Z 59°98T'T Jug Spo) - SOXBY BOTJ 0TZ-625-T0
% 00'0 00'0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 92" S0E Jug SpoD - SWTITI2A0 0FT-625-TO
% BS'9L 00"0ET'L 00"ETE’'ET 00°zLL'T 00" €%¥'0E 00" EF%'0E £€°L0T'8BZ jug spop - sabem - Axeles zeTnbay 0¢T-625-T0
LNEWIDAOINE HA0D
S —— e EEEEEEEEEEEESes SSSEESESEERSESSSEE SESEIEEEEEEEESSSSS SSSCCSIEEEEERTSSSS SEESsEEEEEEEESSSSS
% TT'T% 88°€€£8'22T T TGS’SST LE ETTZ'ST 00°G8E'BLE 00°GBE’BLE 96°ZT8 ' E1T TYLOL INIWIATAIQ
% 00'0 00°009 00°0 000 00°009 00009 00°0 Bptg - sTeTasleW Axeaqri 3°qnd 'S}OOE 099-¥2S-T0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°SHL'T 16 - BurprIng ueyl Isyjo siuswanoxdwl 0€9-%¥2S-T0
% 00°0 (€27 €2T) £z €21 00°0 00°0 00°0 L8 665 19 - sdrysxaquwsl ¥ '°qns ‘'qnd ‘Si00€ 0%S-%25-TO
2 £E7LZT (66°18) 66°T8E 00°0 00°00€ 00°00€ 19°62€'T Butuoz % BprE - soT71ddng Burieasdo 0Z5-%25-T10
% T¥ 09T (z8'08) 28° 08T 00°0 00°002 007002 2 ¥9T futuoz 2 bprg - ser(ddng 805TI30 0T1S5-%2S-10
% 00'0 (00'09) 00°09 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 ButpTing - Buturexy S0%-%2S-T0
% 00°0 00°0S2 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 00°0S2 00°0 Butuoz 3 BpTg - gesuadxxy [oreIL 00%-%2S5-10
QIzZITVEd | 130an8 TIVAY SASNAAXE QLA SASNIIXT QIH 18pa0€ Lay 1Zoa0e qALIOqY STYALOY NOILAINDEZA INOODDY
FOVINIONAL | $202 ¥20Z ¥20Z ¥202 | 24:14 £202 1/
9 / $20z :1ed) [easld 104 81a|dwo) JA % 00°S.L
sainjipuadxy pund |jeiauan
MVYNNVOr :¥3sn 6,902 :oN qor/dyd-6d~ 05996
61 10 9 eBeg STVIONVYNId ATHLNOIW ¥202 INNr

ALID M170d 40 ALID 61:L1 ¥202/80/L0



% 00°0 00°000'S2 00°0 00°0 00'000°ST 00°000'S2 00°0 sbpTd 1!6€#3A0D U3D - sSBUTPTING 0Z9-6ES-TO
% 05°18 00°58T 00°ST8 60°0 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°'0 1tng - settddng ® sTetiejed adedspueT TES-6ES-TO
% 80°LS §T'0E0'T 28 69€'T 95769 00°00%'2C 00°00%'2 0€°82T'2C o-sa11ddns Butjezedo-i9jusp AITUNWWOD $TS-6ES-TO
% €V 6ET (€7 6€ET) £V 6€T 000 00°00T 00°00T z0'008 1ddns butqeaado - prIng 2s0dand-T3ITOA €CS-6ES-TO
% LY BPT (TL %%%) TLPPPT 80°¢¥ 00°000°T 00°000'T TT'GST'T sor7ddng Butjeaado - I23u=a) AJTATIOV ZTTS-6ES-TO
% 86 %91 (68 8%2°€E) 68°8vZ'8 90252 00°000'S 00°000°S zZ 99¢€’9 usp - sei1ddns Butiexado - TTRH A3ITD TZS-6E£5-TO
% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 86 €6 1!gEf#inA0D udD - S9BIRYD JUSIAND A9YIO 06%-6E5-TO
% 2T V0T (00°06T) 00°069'% 00°0 00°00S'% 00°005'¥% T LEE’T usp-jutey ¥ saTedsy-I23ue) AJTUNUWOD HIF-6E£S-TO
% 00°0 00°005°T 00'0 (00°009°S¥) 00°005'T 00'00S’T S€ 8IS INIVA 3 SMIV4EN -aTINg ASOddNd-TILNW €9%-6E£5-T0
$ 09°%2T (96" LEL) 96" LEL'E 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000°€ 6L°06% 5 - Jutey ¥ sitedsy - I93us) AJTATIOV TIP-6€S-TO
% ST°060T (TZ 60%'6S) 12°60%°'S9 ZL'8ST'9% 00°'000°9 0070009 62°059'% A0H usp - urel ¥ sitedsy - TTBH AQTD T9¥%-6€5-T0
% 60°6ET (9€° %56 1) 9€° %569 52589 00°000°S 00°000°S L6 TEB'6 18 3!6E4TAOD USH - SOSEST pPuUBR STEIUBY 0VY-6€S-TO
% 60°6% G6°LTB'E S0°Z89'E €9°229 00°'006°L 00°005 'L 85°€58'9 €4YAOD USD-SOTITTTIN-ADIUSD AJTUNMMOD HEP-6E5-TO
% 85°88 9% 582 ¥S'viZ’C 89' %92 00°005'2 000052 68°566°C NZO - SEILITIIA - QIING FS04¥Nd-ILIAW EEV-6ES-TO
% ¥9°89 88°€BL ZT 9TL'T 99912 00°005'2 00°005'Z L1°96€'T A0D U3D - SDTATTTIN - I2IUSD AITATIOY ZE€¥-6€5-T0
% 95°¢T9 €% 298°'L LS LET'ET 99'8E€% ‘T 00°000°TZ 00700012 9T €S55'02 J!6eH4TA0D USDH - SISTITTTIA - [TEH AITD TEP-6ES-TO
% TE"SS 9L €68 $Z°90T'T 8T BET 00°000'2 00°000°2 9€£°659'T 0D USH-UOTIEDTUNUWOD-IDIJUSD AJTUNWWOD HIH-6£5-T0
% 00°0 (L€ ¥85°T) LE ¥8S'T 00°0 00°0 00'0 z9°90L'T 0D USD - UOTJEDTUNWWO) - SYIOM DITAnd ETP-6ES-TO
% ST6S LE'$60'S £9°S0% 'L TP 0ET'T 00°00S'2T 00°005°2T $0'2S52’'9T #3800 UeD - uoTIEOTUNWWOD - TTeH AITD TT¥-6€£5-TO
% 0070 00°000°0T 000 00°0 00°000°0T 00'000°'0T 00°§SS O ueD - I9YJ0 - SODTAIDS [RUOTSSITOId TIE-6ES-TO
8 TLELT (LT ZLE'LT) LT TLE'LT PE BOE’E 00°000'0T 00°000'0T 26" 8ET’' 7T 3/ 6E#IA0D UBD - SBDOTAISIS [RPUOTSSDJOId O0TE-6E£S-TO
SONIAQTINE I,A0D TYYENED
$ LY 6L 0S°LST'L 05°260'82 00°062°% 00"0SE’'SE 00 0SE'SE 9%°298'1T IYIOL INIWIIVdHA
% 00°00S (00°00%) 00°00S 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°00T s - sdrysiequan ¥ ‘°qns ‘-qnd 'SX00@ 0%S-8€S-TO
% 0070 00°'0SZ 000 00°0 00°0S2 00°'0ST 00°0 xajemuiols - s984 I9y3lQ 3 HBurpIooed Z6¥-8E€S-TO
% 06'S 00'0T¥%'6 00° 065 007 06§ 00°000°'0T 00°000'0T 00°0 I83BMUIOIS - 9DOURURIUTEW Ppue sitedod 09%-8€£5-T0
% 09°L8 00'vZT 00°9L8 0070 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°0 Is3BMWIO]S - BUTUTRAL S0%-8€S-TO
% 00°0 00°000'T 000 000 00°000'T 00°000°'T 9% z¥ xo3emuIols - sosuadxm [9ABIL 00%-8ES-TO
% 000 (05'159°12) 05°159°TZ 00°0 00°0 00°0 05°LS2’0T I97BMWIO]S - S20TAId§ Burassurbud TT1E€-8€£5-TO
% 9%"6T 007525°8T 00°SLY'¥ 00°00L"€E 00°000°€Z 00000 €2 05°29% 1 VALYMAIOLS - SHOIAYAS TYNOISSIIONd OTE-BES-TO
MALYMAIOLS
aIZITVEY 1I5A0E TIVAY gASNSIXT ALK SISNHAXE QIR 190008 rav 1g5and QEIJOaqY STVALOY NOILAT3DSHA INNODDY
TOVINIOYId | ¥202 [ 24114 [£4114 17414 ¥Z0Z €202 /9
9/ PZ0C 183\ |easld 104 8)8jdwo) JA % 00°SL
sainjipuadxgy pund |elausn
ENHYOgRen STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW $20Z INNF 62002 ON qor/dydBe 105890

ALID M70d 40 AlLID

61:L1 ¥202/80/L0




% 00°0 Q0" 0 000 000 Q00 00°0 00 0TS pPeOY - STeTISIENW %HMHQHJ ®'qng ‘'syood (099-1¥S-T0
% 8Z2°0 0s'LAT'8%9 gs'zI8’T 00" 0 00°000°059 00°000°'059 00" 0 15 3 speoy - §821b0Id UT UOTIONIISUOD 0S8-THS-T0
% 60°0 62°000'€S TL 6% 0070 00°'0S0°€S 00°0S0'ES 80°9L0°‘%9 98115 X SpPEOY¥ - uﬂUEQHﬂUm— R AXSUTUYSEBW O0%9-1¥S-TO
% 00°0 Amh.mMH.HH 8L 6ET’T 00°0 00°0 000 00°208'6¢E oy - mﬁ..n@._”..nﬂm ueyl Isyio sjuswasoxdul 0€9-T%5-TO
% 00°%9 T0 08T 66 6TE 000 Q0008 00 00S 86" L8 oy - mQﬂEmHmﬂsz R ‘‘qng ‘-qng ‘syood 0PS-THS-T0
% 00°0 00°0058°'C 00°0 000 00°00s8'2 00°005°2 ¥8°589 peoy - mm._”._”nmﬂmd.m R} STETISTBR adeospueT TES-T#S-TO
% T9°8T TE"6E0'TY 69°096 €T o0°89L'e 00°000°SL 00°000'SL 8% LLS'TT S ¥ speoy - mwﬂ._nﬂﬂd.m 3 sSTeTIa@leld pPeod 0€S-1¥#S-TO
% 00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00 004G 00°'0 5192138 ¥ Speoy - STesTwsyd HZS-T¥S-TO
% 66° L% zZ'109°S 8L 'B6E'Y €8°8%T 00°000°0T 00°000‘0T 19°€9L'L §312913S ¥ Speod - m@..n.nnmﬂdm mﬁ.ﬂum.HwQO 02S-1%S-10
% 6T°'TS €S EVEC LY 85T 00°0 Q0’008 00°00% €8 TI6E 5792138 ¥ sSpeoy - mMﬂHanﬂm 9D0TFIFO OIS-THS-TO
% 00°'0 00°000°2 00" 0 00°'0 00°000°'2 00°000‘2 96 €101 §328I135 ¥ Speoy - TeIusy UCmEQﬁSUm €6V-T¥5-T0
% 00°0 Q0 002 00°0 00°0 Q0002 00°002 €9'ED 83821385 - GOﬂuUﬂDOMﬂmm pue m:._”uﬂ._.nkm 0LY-TPS-TO
% €2°6 TE'BES'H 69°'T9% 00'0 00°000'S 00°000°’S S6°LLE'T dey - \ﬂu._u._“..nom.m mm._”u._”H.HUD\mvHHOS oTTqud 99%-1%S5-T10
% 08°¥2C 8T " %20'6 Z8°6L6'Z 000 00°000°2T 00°000°2T £E°GE6'8 5790138 ¥ SpPEOY - SOUBUSIUTEN STOTU3A g9%-1¥S-10
% €L EOT {ST €LE) ST E€LE'OT L9°B90'T 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 28 009'L 5199135 ® 9PBOY - [°0J S[DTUSA ¥9¥-T1¥S-TO
% 08°19 LT 0Z8'E £8°6LT'9 8% LLT 00°000'0T 00°'000°0T ZLTTLY'FT 2Oy - uEOEQﬂjvmleCMCMuEﬂME 3 mMﬁMQOM T9%-T¥S-TO
% 99°8T LT°9T2'2T £B°€8L'T Q0" 0 00°000°ST 00°000'ST €8 PSL'Y 138 R SpROY - SDUBUSIUTIRW Ppue mkﬂmnmw.m 09%-T¥S-T0
% 00°0 (69°9%T'T) 69°9%T°T 00’0 00°0 000 Q00 5399138 ¥ IpROY - SITEesT pue STeJusy 0FP-T1%S-TO
% SZ°67% z1'00E‘0¢C 88°6639°'6T 8E"6FT'C g0 000°'0% 00°000°'0% 6% 9S€'8C 9998135 ¥ Speoy - SITIATTTIN 0EP-THS-TO
2 6L°FT 8v°TZS’8 25'8LY'T cT vLE 00°000°0T 00°'000°0T 65 TLL'E 9135 ¥ SPROY - SIOTAISDS UCTILOTUTWIWOD 0Iv-T%S-T0O
% 0§8°2 Q0 SL6 00°S¢ Q00 00°000°T 00°000°'T 00 BEV s31991385 - mﬁ._nﬁ._nm\.nmh SO0¥-T%¥S-T10
% 00°0T 00 0S¥ Q0°'0s8 00°0Q 00°00§ Q0" 00S 00°08 5999135 ¥ SpeOY - gasuadxd T2ABIL 00%-19S-T0
% 00°0 00°000°'S6 00°0 00°'0 00°000°'G6 00°000°S6 LL*SBE’'EE 393138 ¥ Speoy - S92TAIIZ mCﬁhmmﬁ.ﬂmCm TTE-T%#5-T0
% $0°09 GE €96 °ST 59°'9T0'¥2 av°89¢'’'s 00°000°0% 00°000°0% 8L°696'12 921315 ¥ SPEOY - SIDTAISS TRUOTSSSIOIAd 0TE-TPS-TO
% €T L9 SE°0ES’9 S9 FEEC'ET g0’ 0 00°698°'6T 00°998°'6T 9.'2Z21’02 S X speoy - COﬁUMWﬁUQEOU S!GEHRIASNIOM 0%¥Z-T¥S-TO
% §9°19 Q¥ LZB ST 09815 'T¥ T0°S50°'S 00" 9%E LY 00°9%€'L9 0L'8E0'6Y I15 ¥ Speoy - 2VDUBRINSUL YITesH ¥ 8ITT Q€Z-T¥S-T0
% EL°S9 66°02L°0T T0*L9s'0¢ Y P61 00°882°'TE 00°'8682'TE 68°LES'ET I35 ® Speoy - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSWSITIIY 0Z2-1%S9-10
% 59789 62°6S9'L GL LTIB'OT 0E"TBO'T 00°LLY'8T 00" LLYP'8T LZ LLZ'FT 73291358 ¥ Speoy - SaXel BOT4 QTIZ-T1¥S-TO
% ¥6°6L 8Z°Z€0’T ZLCIT'® GE" 529 00°S¥PT’S 00°'S¥T’‘S 60°88L'L §199X31S ¥ SpROYW - SWTIIIAQ QFT-TPS-TO
% 0070 (99°0T1€) 99°01¢t 00°0¢t Q00 Q00 00°S0T 1S N Speoy - sabeM pue SoTJIRIBS I3Yl0 OELTI-THS-TO
% 6£°69 29°€00°'96 9E  #EE‘ 0P T T9'€O0L'ET 00°88€°9¢€T 00°868€'9€C 98 " BSV‘9LT 21315 ¥ Speoy - sabem - Azeres .Hm._”ﬂmwm QZTI-T1¥S-T0
SIAMALS ANY SAY0od

% 8Z°90T (T9°LEO0'9T) PR ZEBLST €E°LZL'S 00°'00S'B¥T 00°'00S'8¥%T 68°Z8%'90T IYLOL LNANLIYdIA

% TB'9C 9% 065 °'TT LL POL'Y 00'0 00°000'S2 00°000°'S2 000 H uap - uCUEQ._uﬂmum ¥ ‘yonseW - TT1eH >U..n0 TI$9-6€5-T0
TEZITVIN IIOANE "TIVAY SHSNAdXE dLX SHONIAXA QLK 1Iapdang rav II35and agrdoav BTVOLDY NOILAI¥DSIAA LNOODDY
HOVINIDEAL | $202 »20Z $202 | 24114 ¥Z0T [ %4134 1/9

a/ $70T 183 [0S 104 830|dwod JA % 00°GL
mwhq._u_—o—._wﬂxm —U—._-.-m _N._Or_wmu
AEHNYORE-ET STVIONVNIZ ATHLNOW $20Z INNF 6290z :oN qor/dudBd 105896

ALID X10d 40 ALID

61:L1 ¥202/80/L0




% 00°0 00°0SL 00°0 Qo0 00°0SL 007 0S¢t 8E TO0¥ syzeq - Tejusy juswdtnbE €6¥-TLS-TO
% EL798 7y e98 95 9EE’'Y TE EQT 00°000'S 00°000°S 69°5T6'9 s)Ied - @oueusjutel pue satedsy 09%-2LS-TO
% ¥9°99 §9°LT0°9 SE'TLE'OT 6€°G8T'T 00°000°LT 00°000'LT TO"82T'TT s)Ied - SSTIATTTIN 0E€Y-TLS-TO
% 16709 €8°€98'S LT 9ET'6 05°2TL 00°000'ST 00°000°ST 0L"006°'TT S)Ied - SOOTAISS [RUOTSS33I0Id O0TE-ZTLS-TO
SyAvd
EEEEsssEEEE EEEsEssESSAASEEESd SESEEEEESSSSESSASE SSSSSSSEIENENCESSS SSSSSASSSSSSSSSSSS INEESSSSSSSSSINEES SssS=sussmEsssssSs
% LB TL 6€°60L°0S €5°2LB8'62T SL°TS8’TT 00 TTL 08T 00" TTL'08T ¥STOTT 19T TYLOL LNIWLAYAAT
% 6T°8Y ¥6°LT9 6 90°286'8 €S0ET’T 00'009 ‘8T 00°009°8T vE Y82 '8T Iqrl - STeTasieW Axeiqll 3°'qnd ‘S)00€ 099-TLS-TO
% 26°0T 2T1°S0%’'¢C 88°¥6C 00°s< 00°00L2 o0'ooL’'e 96°905'T 71 - sdrysaisqusW ¥ ‘°qns ‘‘qnd ‘90CH 0%5-TLS-TO
% 059°L0% (00°519) 00°ST8 00°0 00002 00°00¢ 3¢g7 82 1q1T - sorrddns ® sTetasjen odeospueT TES-TLS-TO
% 89'Bt QT"TLO'E 06°826°'T 827 9¢ 00°000°'S 00°000°9 v¥6°252'T Azeaqr - serrddng buriexsdo 025-TLS-TO
% TS'ET £5°952°T 6£°9TC 6%°¢T 00°009'T 00°009'T ¥5°PLO AzexqyT - so11ddns S0TIFO 0TIG-TLSG-TO
% 00°0 007002 00°0 00°0 007002 00°00¢ 060" 0 Kxeaqr - sebxeyp jusaxan) ISYI0 06%-TLS-TO
% C9°1 00°'85s'e 00" 2% 000 00°009°c 00°009°'2 087809 aexql] - SpyY TeBST 3 SSTITATIOY Owold 08¥%-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 0070 0000t 00°00€ 0070 Azexqt1 - uotrionpoadsy pue Butjutid 0LP-TLG-TO
% BE"TTIOT (Lorste’a) L0°898'8 a0 0 00°08S 40 0SS $5'89% A1eiqr - SoueusjuUTeN pue sITedsy 09¥%-TLS-TO
% v10% 96" TT¥ '€ $0°88Z'T L0 L9 00°00L'S 00°00L'S 9T €eLZ’'E AzexqrT - 98TITTITIN 0EF-TLS-TO
% LE"SP 80°TSS'€E 26°8¥6'T 99°vEL 00°005°9 0070059 86°088'€ A1eiqI] - SSOTAISS UOTIEDTUNUWWOD QTI¥-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°'T 00°0 00°'0 00°000'T 00°000°T a0’ o Azeiqrl - ButuTeIL SO0¥-TLS-TO
% TV YV QL"SCS 0E" %2 00°0 00° 0S5 00°0sS 00°0 A1exqtn - sasuadxd [2aeIl 00%-TLS-TO
% §9°9¢ EELPE’T L9°298 00°0 00°002'€t 00°002°¢€ PSS LLBT vIQIT - ISYI0 - SOOTAASS TLUOTSSDIOAd ZTE-TLS-TO
% EETT6T (12°L55'2) TZ LSE’'S 0§° LSS 0070082 00°008°¢ S¥'209°¢ AxeaqlT - S90TAISS [PUOTSSS3I0Id QTE-TLS-TO
% LOTTLT (56°56) 56 0€C 00'0 00°SET 00 SET £0 %S¢ Axeiqr - uotrjesusduwo) S!EE#IIIHIOM OVZ-TLS-TO
% TO"LS 00°LLB'S 00 EE0'8T zo'8vz’e 00°0T6'92 00°016'9Z Lz 's9v’se A1eIqIT - 9DUBINSUI YITeSH I SFITT 0€Z-TLS-TO
% 99708 Ly'ziz'e €57 92’6 85 EC6 00 LEF'TT 00" LEV'TT S6'ZEC'0T Azexqr - UOTINQTIJUOD JUSBWSITISU 0ZZ-TLS-TO
% ET6L PP 6EE’T 96'80T'S T9°01S 00°8%%’9 00°8%%'9 095,29 Azexqln - SI9XEIL BOTJd 01T-TLSG-TO
% 00°0 00°91S 00°0 0070 00918 00°91S 7T 91 AzeaqrT - SWTIIIBAO O0%T-TLS-TO
% 6T°LL S6°LOT 6T 50°'L59'¥%9 T0°908°'9 00°59L'¢8 00°59L'€8 98°LO¥% ‘€8 KaeaqrT - sebem - Aaeles xeinbsy 0ZT-TLS-TO
AYVIHIT
=Emssss=s=s SsssssmaEESSSESESSE SoCTEEENEESSSSSSSS sssssoo==acacsScsss = e
% g8 ¢¢ ST %80'680'T SL ¥LT'Z2E 00°652°'TTP'T 98°'8TZ'€%S TYLOL LNANLAYIAA
QIZITVEIE 135008 TIVAY SESNIJXH dLX EIBNITXA ALK LIOANg fav LIDANE dILJOaV gTVALOV NOILATYOBIa LNOODOVY
HOVLNIDYE | #202 14424 vzoz veoz 14414 £zoz 1/

MVNNVOr :¥3asn
61 Jo 6 9bed

9 / 20T :1e3A [e0SI4 104 933|dWo) JA % 00°SL
sainjipuadxg pund |ei1auan

STVIONVNId ATHLNONW ¥202 aNNr
ALID M10d 40 ALID

62902 :0N qor/dyd-6d—|05eqB
6L:L1 ¥202/80/L0




% 29°1T LL €88 €2°9T1 000 00°000°T 00°000°T g€ 08L spaemy/Burissn =sdoTdud €55-065-10
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 0070 but3yssl 1od ¢SS-065-T10
% 05°€2T (00" T%T) 00°THL 0019 00°009 00°009 00°6€9 soaioTdwd - SUOTIRZTUTWWI TS5-065-TO
% 00°0 00°00S 000 00°0 00°00S 00° 005 05769 388l bnig/wexy juswiordwg-21d 055-06S9-T0
% 2ETE9 zO"T0E’'E 86°869°'S 00'0 00°000'6 00°000°6 T6°9LG'6 NON- sdTysasqusl 3 ‘-qns ’'-"qnd ’'S3oo" 0%5-065-T0
% €£1°¢C 50°89%'T S6°TE 00'0 00°006'T 00°00S'T 0E"%05'T 3dag-uoN - 9beisod 8zS-065-10
% €0°%8 S8'8TL ST T8L'E 9T %0¢C 00°0058’¥% 00°0058'¥ PLTETT'Y 1de@ uON - SwWAOFITUN SZS-065-TO
% 5T°8 0L"Z9L'ET gE‘LET'T 000 00°000°'ST 00°000'ST L6 0%9'CT 13exado - sorousbutiuo) 3 saTouUabIBWE TES-06S-TO
% 90°952 (697189 '%) 59'T89°L 90°S9L 00°000'€ 00°000°€ 6 0LY'T adeg-uoN - so11ddng Buriexsdo 025-065-10
% v 98 85°8ST [4 2R 4:] 1£°2%2 00°000°T 00°000'T [4: T4 Tejuswizedsg-uoN - s3TTddng 20TII0 0TS-065-T0
% 00°0S 00°000°T 00°000°T 000 00°000°T 00°000'2 00°000'T adsg uoN - sobreyp 3usrind I9YI0 06%-065-T0
% 60°8T 6T°8€E9'T T8 T9¢ 00'0 Q0000’2 00°000°2 0T L60°T ejuswiredoQ-uUoON - SOUBUIIUTEW STOTUSA S9%-065-T0
% 0£°821 ($9°551) ¥9'50L ST"59 00°'0SS§ 00°0§S 6€°859 tejuswijzedeqg -uoN - [ONg 9TOTUSA ¥9%-065-T0
% 9£°60T (0578L0'6) 06'8L0'90T 000 00°000'L6 00°000°'L6 05" 85L'08 a1deg-uoN - ®oueinsul AJTTTqETT 0S¥-06S-TO
% 16°2T 0T"06L'F 06°60L €L788 00°005’S 00°005'S 000 1dsQ-ucN - S9ses] pue sTejusy 0%¥y-065-T0
% B0'29 S5 %8S 'L Sy STH'CT 66" ESS 00°000'02 00°000°'02 L6 TTT'8T jdeq-uoN - Butitpny pue BuTiunoody 0ZE-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000°07T 00°0 000 00°000°0T 00°000'0T 05 LLL @-UON - ISYI0 - SODTAIDS [eUOTss3IoId ZTE-06S-T0
% L¥°0S TL'9EE'LT 8Z'€99 LT 00008 00°000'SE 00°000'SE 0Z'99% 81 3dead-uoN - S80TaI9S TPUOTSSS93I0Id 0T€-065-T0
TYINANINYIHA-NON
sssszzmmums SsSsssssssssssssss Sss====
% S GET (15°86079T) 15 86E'T9 000 00°00€E’'S¥ 00 00€'S¥H 96 0T6'6E TYLOL INAWLYYAIA
% 0070 (L6°0T0'S) L6°0TO'S 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 Gzoz TeTuurjusp - sar(ddns Huriersdo TeS-¥LS-T0
% 89°08 9Z°2ZSE'T VL LPS'S 000 00°000°L 00°000'L 9T 90L'¥ sjuang oodg - sa171ddns Butjexsdp 0Z5-%LS-TO
% 95°8C 06" TLS 05°822 00°0 00008 00°008 00°0 squeag osds - ssbreyp JUSIIND I9YI0 06%-¥LS-TO
% 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 000 00°000°T 00°000'T 00°0 g oads - spy TebaT 3 SOTITATIOY Owoid 08%-%¥LS-TO
% L6'LPT (0E"TTE'ST) 0€"TTE’0S 000 00°000°'%€E 00°000'%¢E 08°588°'2¢ sjuapag oodg - S9seaT pue STRIUSY 0FP-¥LS-TO
% 00°8 00°00€E’C 00°00¢ 00°0 00° 005’2 00°005'T 00'61€’'e sjusag 09dg - S9DTAIBS TPUOTSSEJOId OTE-¥LG-TO
SINIAT TYIDAAS
% 0Z°89 98°0Z€‘CT PT°62%'92 oz 181’2 00°0SL'8E 00°0SL'8E $9°9TE’2ZE TYI0L INEWIAYAIQ
% TP 86T (90" 786) 90° %86 'T 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°'T 98°0L6 syaeq - sa11ddng bur3easdo 025-2LS-T0
aazITvaEd 130ang TIVAY 9EgNAAXE QLR SHENAAXH ALK igpang rav 1=000d QELI0qY STYALOY NOILATYDSEA INOODDY
HOVLNIONHA | 202 ¥20Z vzoz [ 24:1 vz02Z (4114 1/9
9/ Z0T :1ed) |easld 104 a3a|dwo) JA % 00°5L
sainypuadx3y puny |elauag
RRNFOEC e STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW $20Z INNF 61007 ON qor/ducBd 105890

ALID M170d 40 ALID

61:L1 ¥202/80/L0




16 £8T LG T6SRBTWLG ESTOP'TY (8,004} 000 85 BIG'CEL SUNPPLIINT S DNUIAIY [2I0)

%46 DP 6EGOT¢BET T9$85'0ET'T {8TSTLLT 00'8¥9 LTOY 00'2v9 LTOY (HOTR'GL9'L {210] S2EN}puadxy pund [e1U3gn
2%89°TE BE L8 TIET TSOLLWOL'T ov'wSS'BIT O0'BY9 LIOY OO By LTQY SO'SEL'BOV'E {210] senuasay pund |E12U35
% 60799 LT 09E'06 €L°86T'0LT 06°2TIT’'¥ 00°655'092 00655592 9€'9€% 09T TYIOL INEWINYdEA

% LL'BZ 9.°221'L ¥TLLB'T 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T T2 £19'C g-uoN - sebieyp Burjersdo-uoN - I3YI0 666-065-T0
% 00°0 6% €TV (67 €T?) 00°0 00°0 00°0 L0°S9T'T 3d9Q-uoN - 3920 PeE 966-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°06€ sjuswiedi®a0 JO PuUnNydy S66-065-T0
% 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ 00°000°€ 59°L8T T 3dag-uoN - swterd Juswlordwsun Z66-065-T0
% LS°8T 00°005'T 00°000'T 00°0 00°'005°¢€ 00°00S’€ 00°000'T g-uoN - suotjeziuebio ©3eATId O1 SPTY T66-065-T0
% 00°0 00°60%'2€ 00°0 00'0 00°60%'Z€ 00°60%°LE 00°0 ON - SOAISSSY PIIOTIISAIUN - SDAIDSIY 0%6-065-T0
% 00°0 (00°0S€‘9) 00°0SE’'9 05°ZEE'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 sg-uoN - Bprg ueya 1syjo sjuswsacidwl 0£9-065-TO
% 50°88 8Z°6LT ZL'02E’'T 00°0 00°00S5‘T 00°005'T T9°9L0'T zauutq AepTToH @9Aotdwy $55-065-T0
QEZITYTE 195008 TIVAV SASNEAXE QLK SASNIJZT QIR 1Zpa08 £av 135008 TILI0AY STYALIOY ROILJINOBEA INOODOY
HOVLNEDNAG | ¥202 [ 2414 ¥Z02 202 $202 €zoz 1/D

MVNNVOr :¥3sn
6l 40 || obed

9/ YZ0Z :1ea |easld 104 9381duiod JA % 00°GL
sainjipuadxg pund jeiaudn

STVIONVNI4 ATHLNOW v20Z INNr
ALID ¥10d 40 ALID

62902 :oN qor/dyd-6d~Loseqb
61:L1 ¥202/80/L0




maaasssen

% 9L°9S

00°20T'9TL'E

LLTPSY'LBL'T

STYLOL LNIWILUYAEA

% 00°0 00" ¥¥L’2ZLE 00°0 00" 0 00" ¥PL'CLE 00°'¥¥L'TLE Q00 pPIeMIOdg Axxed ysed 006-T8€-50
5% 00°0 000 00°'0 00'0 00°0 00°0 ¥7 0L 3DTOAUT - JUSWSSIANQUTISY - swopul OSTW 00L-6%E-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 85°6CS smwIieTD) - 9dueINsSUl TO0¥-69€-50
% 00°0 (00°0SL) 00° 0584 00" 0S4 00°0 000 00°0 JuAdzsaQp Jo punjay JIopua2a ETT-69€-50
% 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 T%"SL9 o2y Mueqg - abeisaQ Iomexd Used ZIT-69€-S0
% 00°0 69°T9S'LT (69° 195 LT) ST"ZvP'E 00°0 00°0 000 sjudasap JO pungsy IswWoiIsn) O0IT-69£-G0
% 00°0 {00°000'6) 00°000°6 007006 0070 000 LT SLE'TE [woduIl "I9STW 00T-69€E-S0
% 90°98 T0°6%S’% 667L80'82 0070 00°LES'ZE 00'LES'ZE 00°808'VE HAIYS Td - SPUIPTATA/IS8IJUI 00Z-T9E-SO
% 8T 0L 05°LS8’L 05°06¥%'8T 00" FT18'C 00°8¥E’'92 00°"8%€’'9C 05"b¥E ‘92 s334 21T 00t-6SE-S0
% Z1° 88§ 00°086 00°09¢'T 00709 00°0%E’'2 00°0%E’2 00°0%9°2 spung JjuU2ID0TJIINS UON 00Z2-6SE-S0O
% 0Z°67 00°0SZ'LT 00°0TL’9T 000 00° 096 '€€ 00°096'€E 00°S¥E'CE S9aN3TS8II0A .HO\UEM s9uTg A9Yl0 00T-6SE-S0
% SL'SL 25'ZBIT'6TE 87990 °'L66 05°96£°'G2Z¢ 00°6%Z'9TE'T 00'6%Z'9TE'T 06°TSH'662°T snuaAaxxy >UﬁHﬂuD IsmM38 (Q05-0F%E-S0
% 987 LL T0"ZIT 16T 66°98B9'€C20’T §L°208'€92 00°66L 'PTIE’T 00'66L°'FPTE’'T 9L TPT'BTIE'T SNUIAIY \ﬂu.ﬂHﬂuD I23eM 00e-0F%€E-S0
% 6ELL B9"SET TE OV (B9"GET) Q0009 00"009 69°E0S°T mu‘.nEHUm\wwwh\.U._n.H IaYyl0 002-62£-50
% LE°699 (TV"€PT'6) I%°160°'TT 90"5€8°0T 00°8%6°'T 00°8%6°'T 86°LV0'PT a3jem - meNEU BAISS 0] SSaUTpesy TIT-5ZE-S0
% 9% L0C {02°109'%) 0z'€88’'8 oL zoe's 00°282'% 00°282'% 18°92L'%T aIM8g - Um.HMEU SAI3S O] Sssurpeay O0TZ-5CE-SO
% 98°66 9L €T $2'986°'6 ZL*9ET'T 00°000°'0T 00°000'0T 09'68E'6T STSEd Yse) - I91eM - S5894 UOTID|UUOD TTT-92¢€-50
% 98°899 (92" %16) 9Z°"60T'T Z29°€80°'T 00°S96T 00°96T €6 HOR'T I ALD %0T >UﬂU - SI¥ TOE-PTE-SO
qIZITIS BHUHNNQ\AWWNUNNV SNNSATY ALX IONSATY LNIJIND AILYdIDILNY SOANSASY ILVAIDILNY | HONSASY ¥X JOI¥d NOIIAI¥DSAA INAODDY
HDOVINIOUAL | $202 $Z02 yz02 ay 1 3414 €Z0Z 1/9
9/ 4702 :1234 169814 104 3JaIduI0D IA % 00'GL
INNIATY ANNd 3SIIdYI LN
MVNNVOF 43S STVIONYNI4 ATHLNOW $20Z aNnr LIS LI TR

ALID ¥10d 40 ALID




% L6 TV €8°05%"T LT 6%0°T LT TET 00°005'2 00°00Ss°T QL 99€'T Jem AJTTTO®Rd SOTITITIN/MA - SSTATITIN OEP-EES-S0
% T8°LZ L% SLL'S €5°veC’C 6T 08T 00°000'8 00°000'8 TE°652'9 13d0 I9]eM - S9DTAISS UOTIeDTUnUWO) OTH-££5-50
% vT°C 05°2TL'T 0G°LE 00°0 00°0SL'T 00°0G6L'T 05°90€’'T aado x93eM - ButuTell SO0¥-EES-SO
% €£5°69 ¥8°08E 917698 00°0 00°0S82'T 00°052'T EESTC'T xadp I93eM - sasuadxd [3ARIL 00%-EES-S0
% ¥T TE 00 €%% '€ 00°LSS'T 00 08T 00°000'S 00°000°S 00" TPV 'C sordwes - S3DTAISG TPUOTSSdIOId HTE-EES-SO
% 0S° %L €0 0TS LE 68T 000 0070002 0070002 €L°0TS'T TeuoTbay ATOd - SOOTAISS [RUOTSSDI0Ag EIE-€E€5-S0
% ¥9°0TT (5€°LTT'T) se'Lzi'ee 06°2LT'0T 00'000'0C 00700002 SL°0S0'%T I9jeM - ISYI0 - S9OTAIDG [RUOTSS®IOAd CTIE-EES-S0
% 06°02 SL'860'6L SZ°106°02 00°SLT 00°000'00T 00°000'00T §Z'909°9S 12d0 I23eM - S90TAIRS Hurissutbum TTE-£€5-S0
% 99°89 L6'002'9 €0"66L°8 €8°959 00°000°ST 00°000'ST 6% ¥8¥%'9 13dp I97eM - SIDTAISS [RUOTSSDIOAd OTE-E£€5-S0
$ LO"E2T (00°168) 00" €ESL‘¥ 00°0 00°298'¢€ 00°298'€ €E'TPE T ado ze3eM - uorjesuaddwo)d S!EEHRIDNIOM 0FZ-EES5-S0
% LOTOL LO"E9T'TT €6°9L%'8Z 9L'960°¢€ 00°0%9°0¥% 00°'0%9'0% T TILS'EE 13do a93EM - SOURANSUI YITeBSH I 9ITT 0€T-EES-50
% 9L°6TT (59°0T8°%) §9°5L6'02 £E°60T°Z 00'59T°9T 00°59T ‘ST 96" LST'SL z2dp x93eM - UOTINQTAIUOD JUSWSITIBY 0ZZ-E€€5S-S0
% EL°%6 66 0€9 TO'LBPE'TT 69'260°T 00°846'TT 00°'8LE'TT Sh6CL’ET xado xelem - SIXel BOTJ 0TZ-€ES-S0
% 9€°SL 627 LSL'T TL'SLE'S T9°5LS 00" EET’L Q0 EET'L 59°892'8 22dp 193eM - SWTIISA0 O0PT-€ES-SO
% 00°0 (€E€°5ST) €E"SST 00°ST 000 00°0 05° ¢S zadp x93eM - sabeM pue goTaRTEBS ISYI0 OET-£ELS-SO
% 20°96 S5°8%6°S SP E6TEVT 6%°896'VT 00°2%%'6%1T 00°ZPP'6%T 2Z°L8L'LOT 1ado xs3jem - gsbem - Azeres TeTnbay 0ZT-€€£5-50
=== ==== msis ——mms=—————m-—===== c—o=c==ccoz-=sms=m EEESSSSSSSSSsSSonE SSSSSoIEESaSaSSSSS SSSSSEsasTssosssss

% GCT'67 0E°T99'TTT 0L°92E‘60T % €70'0T 00°886 122 00°'886°122 T9'CZIT’CLT TYLOL INIWLIVAEA

% ST 8E 52 S8BT SLTPTT 0070 00°00€ 00°00€ 88°6€C ep - sdiysisqwsw 3 '°qns ‘°qnd ‘SYOOH 0F5-8TS5-50
% TLTYL LT"6LE €8°0CT'T 0070 00°005'T 00°005'T ET°S2€’T utwpy Ja3jem - set7ddng Burjeasdo 02S-8TS5-50
% SPT 6% 0€"€0€E aL'96¢T 00°0 00°009 00009 85°65S utwpy I33eM - s217ddns S0TF30 0TS5-815-50
% 00°0 00°008 0070 0070 00° 005§ 00°00§ 00°0 uTwpy Is3eM - sebaeyp jusrind Is8Yl0 06%-8TS-S0O
% E9°ED 6%°52T TS LT 00°0 00°00% 00" 00¥ 00°0 wpy I23eM - uoTionpoxdsy pue BUTluTiId 0LP-8TS5-50
% €5°99 00" TSC 00°66% 0070 00°0SL 00°0SL 00982 UOTIRIISTUTWPY I238M - BUuTuUTRIL SO0%-815-SO
% LB°6ST (00'6%%) Q0°66T'T 00709 00°0SL 00°0SL 00°0 utwpy 123em - butureil pue TSABIL 00%-8T5-S0
% 00°0 8L PLLL 22°S79'91 88°¢TT 00°00%'¥2 00°0 vL"9T¥’'SC I97eM - I9YI0 - SIOTAIDS TRUOTSS3JOId ZTE-BTS-G0
% 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°0 000 00°00%'%2 00°0 uTWpy I93eM - SSOTAISS [RUOTSSd303d 0TE-BTS-SO
% 00°0 00" 102 00°0 0070 00°102 007102 00°'0 wpy xs3eM - uotlesuadwod sS!EE#IIASHIOM 0¥Z-8TS-SO
% BV CTL 8Z°960°'TT zL"8ee’'6e 82"ZLE'E 00°SZE’'0F 00°52€'0% vE ZEB'CE uTwpy JI93eM - IduRANSUIl YITeSH I SITT 0€7-8TS-S0
% SL'PY 8% LTI? ‘6 2STLTY L T1"82L 00°S%0'LT 00°S¥O ‘LT €€'92E 92 UTwpy JI97eM - UCTINQTIIUCD JUSWSITIDAY 02Z-BTS-S0
% 65'¥P 20'¥%2€E’S 86 %8Z % ¥S°P0¥ 00°603°6 00°609'6 LL E0E'S UTWPY IX23eM - S9XeJ ®OTd 01T-BTS-S50
% 0070 00'866 00°0 000 007866 00°866 zZ°'8.L8 uTWPY I938M - SWTIIBAQ 0FT-8T5-S0
% $9°8€ €S'$S¥ 9L L%"SST'8¥ 09'59€’S 00°0T9'%eT 00°0T9'%CT T9'PE6’LL utwpy I93eM - sebey - Axeres xe[nbsy 0ZT-8TS-S0

IojepM

qIZITVES 1E0a0d TIVAY BEASNAAXH QLR S45NIdXa ALK 1E5ang cav IZoan8 asrdoav STYNLOY ROILATIYOBEQ INNODDY
HOVLNIDHAG | $202 v202 $z02 124114 vzZ0Z €202 /0

MYNNVOP :¥3ISN
6l jo £| abed

9/ $Z0Z 1183 |e9S!4 104 8}a]dwo) JA % 00°S.L
sainjipuadx3 pund asudiajug

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW vZ0Z aNNr
ALID>10d 40 ALID

62902 :oN qor/dyd-6d~Lo58qb
61:2) ¥202/90/L0




% TL'SL ZE69L'T 89°8IG'S SL°9SL 00°88Z°L 00°882'L ¥6 T¥9'9 1adp 18mMPS - PWTIIBA0 0FT-SES-S0
% 00°0 (zE S5T) TE'SST 00°ST 00°0 00°0 0529 aadp 1emds - SabeM pue S9TABTES I9Y30 OET-SE€5-S0
% €8°LS Z1 SST'%9 88°0L6°'L8 LT 029'TT 00°92T'2ST 00°92T'2ST 89°9%%'80T xodp zomes - sabem - Aieres xeTnbay 02T-SES-S50
I2MI3S

e ERRESiSE EEEEESeesESmEEEEss SASASNNNEEESESESNE EEEESSESSESSEEESEE HESESEEENEEEEESSS SEEEESSSSSSSSSSSEN EEESEssssssssmssss

% £9°29 96'8ES 0ST ST ¥6L°82S 8T €0L'0S 00'S9€'v¥8 00°S9f ‘778 TL 00T 'LSL IYLOL INIWIIVAId

% 00°0 (057298 €%T) 05°298 '€E%T 00°'0 00°'0 00°0 0S5 T¥S’LY 19dp I97EM - 1I59A8JUI 0ZL-ELES-S0
% 00°0 00°659°S9 00°0 00°0 00'659'59 00°659'S9 000 3730 Aeq puog TT10¢ x93eM - (edrourid TTL-€€5-S0
% 00°0 00°968'¢€9 000 00°0 00°968°€9 00°968'¢€9 00°0 asdp x9jem - Tedroutad OTL-€€5-G0
% 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°0TS ot3exado zejeym - §39ssy Te3Tded I9YI0 099-£ES-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 €9°LOE 18dp z97eMm - juswdinbg ¥ AISUTUDEW O0%9-EE£S-S0
% 00°0 (00°0SZ'7%) 00°0s2'¥ 00°0 oo 0070 00°0 eM - BuTpTIng ueyl IsY3l0 sjuswasozdul QE9-£E€5-S0
% 0070 00°0 00°0 a0 o 00°0 a0 0 16 %87 ‘06T 19dp a93eM - 9suadxy uoTieroerdaq S08-££5-50
% 00°¥ 00°0zZL 00°0€ 00°0 Q0 0SL 00°0SL €L°8SP em - sdTysisqusy 3 ‘'quns ‘°qnd ‘S3}o0d 0¥5-€E€5-S0
% SE°T 6% L¥I'LE 15°25€'T 000 00°000°00T 00°000°00T 00 €ELL oueuaqurel 3 satedey - soTTddNS X9I9W LES-£ES-SO
% 059°20T (00°052) 00°05Z'0T 00°0S5Z'0T 00'000°0T 00°000'0T 8S°ZLY'E zo73eM - STTe3sur maN - sot1ddng 1939W 9TS-EE€S-SO
% ¥TL6 A1 44 09°1SL’8 0E'ST6'T 00°000‘6 0070006 8.'L09'TT a9dp I93BM - STROTWSUD ¥ZS-£ES-S0
% 0Z°2 £0°8L6 L6°1Z 00°Q 007000°T 00°000'T 85 €CY 1ddng Butjeasdo - dIM SWETTTIM I3BW'A £ZS-EE€5-S0
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 85 €ECY so11ddng Butieasdo - 4IM YITESMUOWWOD ZZS-EE€S5-SO
% 06°9C 00°29%°'T 00°8ES 00°8ES 00°000°¢2 00°000'Z TT 0PT'T M - sa11ddns Burieiado - dIM 2ATTO IW TZS-€€S-S0
% 06°LY 90°8T9'S $6°188°'TT ¥PIELE'T 00°00S5'LT 00°005°LT 16°92%'LE 1ado 193epM - soT11ddns burjexsdo 0ZS-€ES-SO
% LL 69 T TST 98 8VE 14313 00°00§ 00°00S 9z 92T 1ado ae3em - saT1ddns 20T3JO 0TS-EES-SO
$ §5°6F 00°0%2’T 00'002°'2 000 00 0%%’'¥% 007 0%Y 'Y 00°00E'% zadg IojeM - s89d4 I9YI0 ¥ BuIipronsy gev-££5-50
% 00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°00% 00°00% z8 12 2dp xo3eM - uorjonpoxdsy pue BUTIUTIA OLP-EES-S0
% SET8L ¥8°LSL 9T Z¥L'T GL°88 00°'005°€ 00°00S5'€ 9T 89% '€ Jem - juswdtubg-soueusjutew ¥ sSaxteds¥ LIF-EES-SO
% 00°0 00°005°L 000 00°0 00°00S°L 00°005°L ST'L9S'S dey - A3TTToed SOTITTTIN/SHIOM OTTAnd 99%-€EG-S0
% T¥ SIT (LY 8L0°T) Ly 8L0'8 00°0 00°000'¢L 00°000°L ST LLO'S zado 197eM - S2UPUSIUTEW STDTUSA S9F-E££5-S0
% T6°'65S T9°1T10°9 6€°886'8 T2 €0E'T 00°000°ST 00°000'ST P TB89'CT aado x93jeM - Tond 2T[ITYSA ¥9P-€E€S5-50
5 z1°22 0s°0€2'9 05°69L'T 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 68°'T6T Tey pue sitedad - LM SWETTTTM 3IBW'A €9%-€E€5-50
% 00°0 00°009°¢€ 00°Q 00°0 00°'000°22 00°000°Z 9% L0S T jutel pue satedey - JIM YITRIMUOWWOD Z9¥-E£E€S-S0
% 0E €8T (62°%59°8) TT°S9T°6 00°'0 00°000°S 00°000°S LE'TS6'T M - Jjuren pue sxtedsy - J4IM SATIO "IN T9%-€€5-50
A 244 £€€'9L0°LT 96°08L'ST 00°0 00'000°S6 00°000°STT TT°8%9°C xado xojey - Soueuslurel pue siatedey 09%-£€5-50
% €£€°T9 06'6€9'% 0T 09€’L v6°269 00°000°2T 00°000°'ZT €0°988'TT JeM - S9TITTTIIN - 4IM SWeTTTTM IIBW'A EEF-EES-SO
% 1Z°06 28 9%1 BT ESE’T 0Z'06% 00°005'T 00°005°T TLTELT'T I93BM - F9TITITIA - dLM YITESMUOWWOD ZEH-EES5-S0
% L9LL PT €95'T 98°9€% 'S 52 €95 00°000°L 00°000'L £E9°6L9'9 odp Is3eM - SOTITITIN - dAIM SATTO "IW TEP-EES-S0
QEZITVEY 1IOANd TIVAY PASNAIXE ALX SIABNIIXT LN 135ans Lay IEDANE gILJOqY 8TYALOY ROILATYDEHA INOODDY
FOYINIOWEL | 202 | 2414 ¥Z02 vzoz vZ0Z €202 1/

MWVYNNVYOr -d3ISN
61 Jo ¢} abed

9/ $T0Z :1ed A [easld 104 ajajdwo) JA % 00°SL
sainyipuadxy pund aspdisjug

STIVIONVYNId ATHLNOW #202 aNNr
ALID MT0d 40 ALID

62902 0N qor/dyd-6d 05896
61°2) ¥202/80/L0




CITY OF POLK CITY

og-ggﬂi:?;r?ﬁ;.lsob No: 20678 Simple Balance Sheet e 2 SOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2024 thru Month: Jun
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-101-100 Cash - Checking 3,413,116.12
05-101-913 DEP Loan - Sinking Fund 43,551.98
05-101-916 US Bank - Sink Fund 521,539.61
05-101-917 US Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series 205,524.29
05-101-918 DEP Loan WW531400 - Sink Fund 492.57
05-101-919 DEP Loan WW531402 - Sink Fund 21,472.38
05-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits 363,655.60
05-101-936 FDEP 531402 Sinking Fund 11,917.80
05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 272,657.39
05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 60,691.27
05-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 327.41-
05-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 38,370.95-
05-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE EF 656,449.56
05-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE EF Reserves 137,189.19
05-155-300 Prepaid Insurance - Deferred Bond Series 2017 26,413.35
05-159-100 Deferred Outflows - Related to Pension 121,152.22
05-159-200 Deferred Outflows - Loss on Refunding 572,721.48
05-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.00
05-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 48,044.00
05-161-900 Fixed Assets - Land 2,762,913.00
05-164-100 Utility Plant in Service 16,715,512.67
05-165-%00 Acc.Dep. - Improvements Other than Build 5,470,189.35-
05-166-900 Equipment & Furniture 968,701.15
05-167-900 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 540,263.83-
05-168-200 Furniture & Equip - Right to Use Leased Assets 9,972.92
05-168-950 Accumulated Depreciation - Right to Use Lease 1,672.75-
05-169-500 CIP - Construction Costs 95,333.71

** TQOTAL ASSET** 21,078,197.97
05-202-100 Accounts Payable 76,642.32
05-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 89,579.00
05-202-900 Customer Deposits 363,655.60
05-203-100 Accumulated Interest Payable 47,954.17
05-203-600 SRF Loan WW51201P 1,539,866.35
05-203-610 SRF Loan WW53140/SG531401 Effluent Disposal 28,753.70
05-203-615 SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 751,015.82
05-203-710 US Bank 2017 Bond Note 7,135,000.00
05-203-760 Right to Use Leased Assets 8,455.61
05-203-910 Unamoritized Bond Premiums - US Bank 426,208.06
05-208-305 Taxes Payable 12,421.56
05-210-800 Compensated Absences - Current 6,158.98
05-223-100 Deferred Revenue 1,364,325.00
05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 19,359.90
05-234-100 L-T-D - Current Portion 446,754.26
05-234-901 Less: Current Portion of LTD 446,754,26-
05-235-800 OPEB Liability 18,155.80
05-235-900 Net Pension Liability 400,283.46

*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 12,287,835.33
05-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 66,755.14
05-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 66,755.14-

** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00
05-250-100 Contributed Capital 598,715.40
05-255-100 Change in Fund Balance 36,514.20




CITY OF POLK CITY

07/08/2024 17:18 . Page3of5
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 20678 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2024 thru Month: Jun
Fund: 05 ENTERPRISE FUND
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 6,807,545.27
05-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 12,428.57-
05-271-200 Net Asset Adjustment Account 10,071.23-
05-272-100 Retained Earnings 734,552.82

*% TOTAL EQUITY**

*% TOTAL REVENUE**

*% TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

8,154,827.89

2,109,124.70

1,473,589.95

21,078,197.97




% IS°6T 09°L5€'98¢ 0% vTh'69 00°0 00°Z8L'SSE 00°Z8L’SSE 00°0 1edp Tomeg - TedIOUTAd 0TL-S€5-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°'0 00°0 00°01S otaeaadp Iemas - s3@ssy Tedtded I9Y3I0 095-S€5-50
% G0°'€ £2°602°029 LL 60S'6T 00°0 00°6TL'6€9 00°6TL’'6€9 00°0 x9dp x3mes - ssaxboxd UI UOTIONIISUOD 059-SES-SO
% 00°0 (00°000°2) 0070002 00°000°'T 00°0 00°0 T%°G8E'¥ 19dp xomss - jusudinbg 3 AISUTUDBW 0%9-5SE£5-S0
% 00°0 (8L 6ET'T) 8L 6ET'T 00°0 0070 00°0 00°'0%E’9 o5 - Butpring ueyl I9Yy3Q siuswsaordwl 0€9-SES-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 6%°L86'TVE zedg xemas - osuadxy uorjerosidsg S09-5€S-S0
% 00°TT 00°068 00°0TT 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T 66'0€8 g - sdrysasqueW ® ‘°"dng '‘qnd ‘SO0 0¥S-SE€S-SO
3 9L°6LT (09°SL6°LT) 09°'5L6'LT 00°2LS'¥ 00°000°0T 00°000'0T 0%"0LE'6T 1adp 12M95 - STEDTWAUD HZS-SES-S0
% B0°S¥ 00°LEZ'6T 00°€9L'ST 00°06L°T 00°000'SE 00°000°SE 0Z'LAE’SE putTney s6pnis - 4IMM TTTH TRUTPA®D ZZS-SES-SO
% 00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T SLTSLT 17ddng Butjexedo - dIMM TTITH TRUTPA®D TZS-S€5-S0
% LO'E0T (68°%T9) 69" %1902 62 EVL'D 00°000°02 00'000°02 6S'LY6'ST zado aamas - saryddng But3exado 0z5-5£5-50
% TV ES €L'6ET Lz 09T 15°G¢E 00°'00€ 00°00€ 0€"TES zedo zemas - sarTddng 20TII0 0T5-5€5-S0
% 000 00°005'Z 00°0 00°0 00°005'2 00°005'2 00°0 1adp xems§ - Tejusy Juswdrnbd £6%-S€5-50
% 00°0 (00°009°2) 00°009'2 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 19dp Iomes - 9994 1940 ¥ BUTPIOOSY TEF-SES5-50
% 00°0 00°000°'2 00°0 00°0 00°000°'Z 00°000°2 00°0 1ado asmes - ssbreyd JuSIIND ISYAO 06F-SES-SO
% 00°0 (L9 6¥E) L9 6VE 00°0 00’0 00°0 00°0 15mag - SPY TeB9T 3 SSTITATIOY owoxrd 08%-5S£5-S0
% 00°0 00°00T 00°0 000 00°00T 00°00T 18°12 adp zomss - uorionpoxdsy pue BUTIUTAd 0LP-SES-S0
% SETLLT (59'€€6°T) S9EET' ¥ SL°88 00°005°2 00°005'2 TSTEEV' Y mos - jusudrnby-soueusjute 3 sITedsy LIP-SES-S0
% 00°0 00°000'S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S 00°000’S 12 €1T doy - A3TTTo®4 S2TITTTAN/SHIOM DTTAnd 99%-S€S-50
% z0°Z92 (ST TZL'6) ST°TTL’ST 2L 1T 00°000°9 00°000'9 92°556'% 12dp IaM9S - SoueULIUTEN STOTYSA G97-S€5-50
% 02 €9 94°SLT T %2 ¥28'S 68°0%C 00°000'L 00°000°L 26°95%'8 1ado 19M3S - T9N4 STDTUSA ¥9H-S€S-S0
% 01" 2T 28'0L6 ' THE €6°SLT LY 157985 00°000'06€ 00°000'06E 0€"€05'22 g - juten pue sitedsy - TITH TeUTPI®D T9%-SE€S-SO
$ 69°LS 89°ZET' S 2E°L66 VL 99" ¥9%'1T 00°000'0€T 00°000’0€T 26°62%'98 15dp asmas - soueusjurel pue siaTedsy 09%-SES-SO
% LLTOL 16°0€9°2 60°69€'9 z0° 109 00°000'6 00°000'6 91°850'6 do z9Mas - SOTITTTIN - JIIMM SATTO "IW ZEP-5£5-50
% B8 7L 95°99L'0T % EE6 8T €1'529'¢2 00°00L'6€ 00°00L’6€ VELED'SE ames - SSTITTTIN - dIMM TITH TeUTPI®) TEF-S€5-S0
% ST° 02T (z0°80T'T) 20°809°9 17 68€ 00°005'S 00°00S'S 88°0LZ'9 mas A3TTIoBd SSTITITIN/MA - SSTITTTIN OEP-SES-SO
% T9°T9 S9°656 SE'OPS'T ST TLT 00°00S'T 00°005'2 08°€50°2 0 ISMOS - SOAIS WWOD - JIIMM 9ATTO “3IW CIH-5€5-S0
% VE'LE 21'500°C 88 ¥6T'T E% THT 00°00Z’€ 00°002'¢€ LT 068'T M3S - SOAIS WwoD - JIMM TTTH TeUTPI®) TT%-SES-S0
% 8% 65 L9 8ez’'e €€ TLZ'E 9T £S€ 00°005'S 00°005’S TE'€€8°S 12dp I8M3S - SSDTAISS UOTIBDTUMUMIO) OT¥-SEG-SO
3 88°2 05°2Z%6'T 05°LS 00°0 00°000°2 00°000'2 05" 9¢€S 1edp aemas - BuTutexl S0%-SES-S50
% 879 FELEE'T 99201 00" 0 00°005'T 00°00S'T Z9' €06 aedp 1omas - sosusadxy TPARIAL 00%-S€5-50
% LZ'SET (5L°6L8'€) SL 6L8'FT 00°10S’Z 00°000°'TT 00°000°TT 00°L0S'8 safdueg - S8DTAISS TRUOTSS3JOId HTE-GES-SO
$ 6% 8T (82°TLS'62) 82 TLS'¥9 €€ EW8 ET 00°000°SE 00°000'SE 90°8%0'LE I9M38 - I9YJ0 - SSPTAISS [RUOTSSIIOAd CTTE-SE€S-S0
5 2T ve 52 907 ' 9€T SL'E6S EF 00°529°% 00°00008T 00°000°08T 00°'SLT'T 1edo I2M3§ - S9DTAISS Butissurbud TTE-S£5-50
% LS VLE (9T LS¥'L2) 9T LSV LE 80 ¥ZE'6T 00°000°'0T 00°000°0T 05°22€'T 12d0 I89M3S - SIDTAIBS [RUOTSSSI0Id OTE-5E€S5-S0
% 00°0 00°'LE6'E 00°0 00°0 00°'LE6'E 00°LE6'E 00°0 2dp zemes - uorTiesusdwod S!EEHIADAION 0%T-SE£5-50
% S% 9% L9 BLL'TT E€ €68°8T S%'9L6’T 00°ZL9'0% 00°'2L9'0% zE9VL' T 1odp I8msg - 9ouBRINSUI YITRSH 3 BITT 0€Z-SE€S-50
% 86°08 99" LFT'E YE ZOT'ET LG 6LY'T 00°055'91 00°0G65°9T ¥S°L99'1¢E 13do I2MB5 - UOTINGTIIUOD JUSWSITISY 02Z-5€5-50
% Z0°T9 LL ESL'¥ €2 T¥¥ L S8 T¥6 00°56T’2T 00°56T'ZT ZE ¥S5'8 1ado 19M95 - SoXe] BOTA 0TZ-S€5-50
QEZITYEE | 1E6408 TIVAY SISNAIXT QLX BABNIIXT QLK laoand Q¥ 1Ipa0E gALIOAY STYALOY NOILAI¥DEIA INNODOY
FOYINIOUEA | $202 ¥202 ¥202 12414 124:)4 £z0z /9
9/ $Z0T :1e3A [easld 104 93a]dwo) A % 00°SL
salnjipuadx3 puny astidiajugy
LUl STVIONVNIS ATHLNOW $20Z INNP DL T e

ALID 10d 40 ALID




% TE 0T 89°¥8% ¥ ZE'STS 00'0 00°000'S 00°000°S zZ0 1% g-uoN - sebaeyp Burjexado-uoN - 13410 666-065-50
$(19°2T) Z9°0€9°S (29 0€9) 00°0 00°000's 00°000°'S L% ¥zZ'12 ads@-uoN - 3920 ped 966-065-S0
% LT ES 62°89% TL'TES TL TES 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°0L8 31deg-uoN - sjuswAedisap 3O pPungsy S66-065-S0
% 00°0 00°2ZLE'T 00°0 00°0 00°ZLE'T 00°ZLE'T 26°2ZL8 Jdag-uoN - 5994 jued $66-065-50
% 00°0 00°000'Z 00°0 00°0 00°000°'2 00°000'2 S5 06T 1dsg-uoN - swrerp Juswhordwsun ¢66-065-50
% 00°0 00°¥T2'LT 00°0 00°0 00" %12'LZ 00°%12'LT 00°0 -NON SoAI2S9y¥ pP9I2TI]Saxun - SOAIISSY 096-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'00T 1dog-uoN - pung T[eI2US) O] IDISURIL 0Z6-065-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 16°TBE‘9S 53S0D 9DTAISS 3430 I9YI0 0€L-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 09°STH sjossy pesea] 9s 01 JYBTH - IS2193UI  STL-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 (v0°85€ ‘6€) snssI LT0Z puog - 31S9IDIUI  0ZL-065-50
% 00°0 {05°2€5'€) 05°2€s'€ 0S°ZEE'T 00°0 00°0 00°0 ag-uoN - Bpld ueyl 19y3o sjuswsaoxdui 0€9-065-S0
% 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SL'TLY'T sy peses] 250 01 IYBTY - uoTjerosidsg S03-065-50
% 66°29 6T°GSS 18 9%6 00°0 00°00S°T 00°00S'T $1°226 z2uutq AepTToH S8koTdwd %55-065-S0
3 I6°b¥ £6°05S LO"6VY 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°T €% SLE spremy/Butissn sedorTdum €55-065-50
% 00°0 00°005 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00° 00§ 00°0 fut3sal 10Qd 2S5-065-50
2 0T°9 00°6£6 00° 19 00" 0 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°0LS'T soohordug - suoTIBZTUMMUI T5S-065-50
% 00°0 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00'00% 00°00% 05 €E8T 3891, Bnigq/wexy juswlofdug-214 055-065-S0
% B89°8LS (21'065'€) 2T 0%E'Y 00°0 00'0SL 00°05¢ LT 02¥ NON- sdTysasquon » '"qng '"qnd ‘S30c€ 0%5-065-S0
% 66° 7T 217058 88°6%T 8L'621 00°000'T 00°000°T ¥8°8¥1’C 1dsqg-uoN - sbe3isod BZS-065-50
5 9€'02T (T6°0T9) T6°0T9'€ %9°L92 00°000°€ 00°000'¢€ LE'SPS'¥ adeg UON - SWIOITUN S§ZS-065-S0
% 00°0 (62°698°T) 62°698'T 00°0 00°0 00" 0 2€° 92T 1T 1qexado - soTousburiuo) 3 saTou=abIBWH TZ5-065-50
% 2h 588 (£2°%S8°L) £2°758'8 6L°LT6 00°000'T 00°000"T $L°660"'T 3dag-uoN - so11ddng Burjeasdo 0¢5-065-S0
% ¥1°98 €6°€0T L0 9%9 82°2ZvT 00°0SL 00°0SL 10°2LT'T Teauswizedsq-uoN - saT1ddng 907330 015-065-50
% 0E°26 0S°0LY L 05°625°'68 00°0 00°000'L6 00°000°L6 0S°8SL'08 3dsqg-uoN - Soueinsul A3ITTIQRTT 05¥-065-S0
$ 75708 9%°0L0'T ¥S62%'¥ 81" 0€EY 00°005’S 00°005'S TELZO'E a1deq-uoN - S2sEST pue STRIUSH 0%F-065-50
% €0°06 G6°26L'C 50°L02'S2 9L°%2T'T 00700082 00°000'82 56'Z9€E’SE adeg-uoN - BuTritpny pue BuT3unosoy 0ZE€-065-S0
% 0070 go0°0 Qoo 00" 0 00°'0 Q0" 0 00°0058°'2 g-uoN - ISY3l0 - S2WDTAISS TPUOTSS2J0ad ZTIE-065-S0
% L9 VE Tv ZTEE'9T 85,999 Q0008 00°000°Se 00°000°'S¢ 1z 8¢S°LT adag-uoON - S®DTAIDS TRUOISSSJ0ad 0TE-065-S0
Tejuawjaedsg-uoN 43X

EmErhEEEEES SESSASsSaEESEEESSS SESSESEEImEEESSSSS SSSSSSSEEENNEESESS SCoSSssssssssmmsss S5 smmsmssss SssssssooaREEEESSS

% 96°LT 85 TOE’LSL T LT 0%L'289 £8°86T 8L 00°S9L TPV T 00°59L 1PV 'T TP OLO'EET'T TYL0L INIFWIYYAEA

% 55°6% z0'¥8L 86°69L 00°0 00°'¥SS'T 00°%SS'T 90°809'T ueo] TesodsTq JUSNTIIF dHQ - 3ISSISIUL  ZZL-5€5-G0
% 2T L 9€°T06'6€T $9°%99'8T 00°0 00°995'85¢ 00°'995'852 $S°9€8°99¢ 12dp I9MDS - 3SSABIUI  02L-SE€S5-50
% £0°0S TI TES'ET 68 FV5 €T 00°0 00°9L0'LT 00°9L0°LT 00°0 vo TesodsTQ JuSnTIFA 4¥d - TeATOUTId ZTL-SE€5-S0
qIZITVEd | 1E9and TIVAY SHENEAXT QLX SASNIIXT ALK 1gpang La¥ I¥0a0d qILIOqAV STYOIOY NOILJTHOEIq INAODDY
FOVINIONEL | $Z0Z ¥Z0Z $202 $202 $Z0Z €zoz 1/0

9/ ¥20Z :Jes) [eoSl4 104 3)9|dwo) IA % 00°GL
salnjipuadxg pun4 asldiajugy
AYNNYOREHIST STVIONYNI4 ATHLNOW ¥202Z INNF 62902 :0N qor/dud'Bd 1058a0

ALID M10d 40 ALID

61:L} ¥T02/80/L0




L L5599~ 2L 555'SET 9f GEZB'SLE 000 000 ot vRR'EET SAINJPPUIXY “Sh 3NUIAIY |2RO|
%59°6€ Z0°GEG V2 e- 86895 CLY T~ 90'Z2L P T- 00'ZOT'9TL'E- 00 Z0T'aTL'E- 99689 'eHT'Z- r104 sasnppuadyy puny acadiaqeg
%9495 OE L£6'909°T 0L PTI'60T'T IR LPS'BTIS 00'TOT9TL'E 00'ZTOTITL'E TU89saLL’e |20 s3nuaAsy puny asiadsajug
=====amss== s=e=s=ss==zassssss SssssrsamEEs SSSSSSsEssoSosomEm EESSSCSSsSssomssss mnsEEEoEEEssssssss SoosssssssSSEESSss
% Cv EL $0°8L2'SS 86 °LOL'CZST $9°9LL'S 00°986'L0T 00°986'L0T L9°152'S0€E TYLOL INIWLIVIId
qEZITYEY | I35aN€ TIVAY SESNIIXE QLA SESNZdXE QLW 1gpane [av 13pdne gEidoay SIVALON HOIL4I¥OSEq INOODDY
HOYINEDHEA | $202 202 vzoz yzoZ 20z £202 /0

MYNNVOr :¥3sn
61 Jo L} abed

9/ bZ0T :Je3A [easld 104 aje|dwo) JA % 00°SL
sainypuadx3 pund asudisjug

STVIONVNId ATHLNOW 202 INNP
ALl %10d 30 ALID

6.90Z :oN qor/dyd'Bd™ 05896
61:L1 $202/80/L0




07/08/2024 17:18 SimBl Bolanes Sheet Page 4 of 5
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 20678 P USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2024 thru Month: Jun
Fund: 08 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - GF IMPACT FEES
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount

08-101-100 GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 21,285.35

08-101-101 GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 11,388.84

08-101-102 GF Recreation Impact Fees 34,325.39

08-101-103 GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 57,091.25

08-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF Police Public Safety 233,374.45

08-151-101 Investments - FL SAFE GF Fire Public Saf... 147,500.91

08-151-102 Investments - FL SAFE GF Recreation 441,079.40

08-151-103 Investments - FL SAFE GF Facilities 489,879.96
#% TQOTAL ASSET** 1,435,825.55
*% TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
*% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

08-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 1,374,384.78
*% TOTAL EQUITY** 1,374,384.78
*% TOTAL REVENUE** 61,540.77
** TOTAL EXPENSE** 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 1,435,925.55




£Z SLOP0T £ 0P519 LZ8LLE 0o oo ¥ 96066 STUNYPUIANT “SA INUIAIY )01
%000 00'E82'262 oo¢ 000 00°E8L'262- 00'C82'Z62- LTBLLE- [0l s2unjpuadiy puny a4 1redus Jp
%Pt 9T ETTPTTLT £4£0PS'TO LTeLL's 0K'EBL'ZET 00re8L'IET 1£%L8'707 |e3OL SINUIAIY PUNY 34 Yredwl| 410
% 00°0 00" €8L'CET 000 00°0 00 €8L'CEE 00" €8L'2€EC LT 8LL'E STYLOL INIWLYYdHA
% 00°0 00°00S’'€E 00" 0 00°0 00°00S'€E 00°00S8'€ Q0" 0 SPUSPTIATQ/IUI O9¥ 3 SiIed - S9AI999Y TE6-2L5-80
% 00°0 00°Z0%'0T 00°0 00°0 00°Z0%'0T 00°20%'01 000 soag joedul o9y R S)Ieg - SOAISTIY 0t6-TLS-80
% 00'0 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 9T 0%0'T ooy ® S)Ied - punioy IBWOISTD ITWIDd 625-CLG-80
% 0070 00'000°0T 00°0 00°0 00°000'0T 00°000°0T 00°0 SpTATQ/Iul K3TT1o®Rd OTTAQNd - SSAISSAY TE6-6ES-80
% 00°0 00°08%'LT 00" 0 00°0 00°08%'LT 00°08%’LT Q0'0 aag 3oedwy AQTTTo®d OTIAnNd - S9AISS3Y 0€6-6E5-80
% 00°0 0070 00" o0 00°0 00°0 00°0 T0°8%L'T TIo®Rd OTIQNd - PUNISY I2WOISN) JTWISd 625-6€£5-80
% 00°0 007 09L 00°0 000 00°0SL 00°0SL 00°0 AT@/3IUI Aqages oTIqng SITd - SOAISIIY TE6-CTTS-80
% 0070 00°90T €8T 00" 0 00°0 00°90T'€8T 00°90T'€8T 00°0 joedur A393yes OTTqnd 93ITd - S9AIISY 0€6-225-80
% 00°0 00'0 Q0" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TT SPE oITqnd ®ITJ - punisy IswWolsnd JTWISd 6C5-225-80
% 00°0 00" 0SsL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL 00°0SL 00" 0 a/aur A3ajes o1Tqnd 90TTOd - SSAISSSY TE6-125-80
% 00°0 00°56L'9 00°0 00" 0 00°G6L'9 00°596L'9 00°'0 oedwu1 Ajsges OTTqnd °OTIQd - S9AISSSY 0E6-TTS-8BO
% 00°0 00°0 a0°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 66 TF9 TTqnd 25TITOd - PUngsy Iswoisn) 3Twisd 625-125-80
SHANLIANAGXHE
Mt EEEEEEEEEESESSEEEE EEEEEEESESSSESSEEN EEEEEESETEESESSSSE EEARASSSSSSSSSSSNS EEEEEESSSSssssssssas sEEsssssssSEsssmEm
% Pv°9C €2 ZV¥T'TLT LLTO0FS'TO LT 8BLL'E 00'€8L'ZET 00°'€8L'2EC TL BLB'2OT STVLIOL INIAWLYYIHA
% 00’0 00°000'08T Q0" 0 00°0 00°000°'08T 00°000°08T 00°0 soo4 3oedwl 49 paemiog Axaed HSYD O006-TBE-80
% TS'60¢E (69 LZ¥'1E) 65°LZ% 9% 00°0 00°000'ST 00°000'ST LY GES'LS 44YS Td - SPUSPTATQ/3S2I93Ul 00Z-T9€E-80
% 00°0¥% 96 LBV 0T v0°266°'9 T0°8%L'T 00°08%'LT 00°08% LT Z1'9L6°02 394 joedwl sS9TITTTO®L DI(qnd O0TL-¥ZE-80
% 00°07% 9€°"THT'9 ¥9°09T'% 9T 0%0'T 00°20% ‘0T 00°20%'0T 26 'T8%'CT 294 joedwl uoTlRSADSY ¥ SYIABd 0T19-¥CTE-B0
EI A AN A1 95°62L'T Py 08€E°‘T T1°S¥E 00°90T'€E 00°90T'¢t 1IZ°96L'E 24 joedwur K3ages oTIqnd - °NOSIY/8ITd OTT-¥ZE-B0O
3 L6'LE ¥0°SIZ'% 96°6L5'T 66 ¥¥9 00°G6L'9 00°G6L'9 66 '¥80'8 934 1oedwui A3s93es OTTqnd - 9°2TTOd 00T-$ZE-80
SHNNIATYT
qEzZITVad LIDIJdAQ/ (S920XHA) JONSAAY QLA SONSATY INIIHOD QEIYIIDILINY HONTATE QIIVIIOILINY | HONIAHY ¥X JOIdd NOIL4I¥DSaA LNAO0DOY
FOVINIDEEA | $202 ¥zo0z $202 rav %202 £zoz /0
9/ bZ0Z 183, |eISi4 104 9)3]dwoY IA % 00°GL
sanuaaay jabpng
SaNUaA3Y [e1oads 4149
A ] STVIONVNIJ ATHLNOW $20Z aNNr HLGRTIG e [l

ALID X10d 4O ALID




07/08/2024 17:18 Sime Bl Shoot Page 5 of 5
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 20678 P 1€ USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2024 thru Month: Jun
Fund: 09 SPECIAL REVENUE FUND - EF IMPACT FEES
Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount

09-101-800 EF Sewer Impact Fee Account 469,310.04

09-101-900 EF Water Impact Fee Account 145,462.57

09-151-800 Investements - Sewer Impact 1,785,970.62

09-151-900 Investements - Water Impact 290,397.92
*% TOTAL ASSET** 2,691,141.15
*%* TOTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
** TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

09-271-100 Unreserved Fund Balance 2,653,202.15

*%* TOTAL EQUITY+**

w* TOTAL REVENUE**

#%* TOTAL EXPENSE**

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY

2,653,202.15

129,072.57

91,133.57

2,691,141.15




00 GEDB LE- Q0 B6E6'LE 00C1E™ oo (5041 Y 608°20C SAMYPPUIAX] “SA I NUIAIY (2}0L
%IS 6P €Y TTE"BTT- 2G°EETT6- 000 00°9G6Y 602 00951 '602- 0S5 6HT'CT- {mog s21npuadeg pung 334 Pedu) 41
%7919 £y €208 LSTLO6CT 00'2TE9 00"95%'602 00961 60T 6'8SE'STT 1e10] $INUIAIY pun4 334 yredur) 13
emmssmmmss SeSessso—EEEEmEESS SEaSSsssssEEESSSss= SSs=oosasSSSSSSSSSS ssoosEssssssses e R TR R B AR GRS EE SRR
% IS €% £9°22E€'8TT LS EET'T6 0070 00°95%'602 00°95%'602 0S'6FT €T STYLOL INIWIAYIRA
% 00°0 00°000'0T 00°0 00°0 00°000'0T 00°000'0T 00°0 SPUSPTATQ/AUI I9MOS - SOAIISIY TE6-SEG-60
% 00°0 00°00S'LS 0070 00°0 00°005'LS 00°005'LS 00°0 s394 joedu] I9M3S - SOAISSSY 0€6-5E£5-60
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°STV'¥ joedul I9MaS - PuUNISY ISWOISND ITWIBd 62S5-SES5-60
% 00°0 00°5ZL'T 00°0 00°0 00°5ZL'T 00°SZL'T 00°'SLB'T §535301d ISYI0 - SIDTAIDS [PUOTSS3J0Id ZTIE-5E5-60
% 00°0 00°000'L 00°0 00°0 00°000'L 007000 'L 00°0 se8g TeHoT - SIOTAIDS [PUOTSSIFOId 0TE-SES-60
% 00°0 00°000'S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S 00°000'S 00°0 SPUSPTATJ/3Ul I93eM - S2AIISEY TE6-EES-60
% 0070 00°296°'LT 00°0 00°0 00°296'LT 00°296'LT 00°0 sosg joedw] I9jeM - SOAISSSY 0E6-EE5-60
% G566 €701V LS EET'TH 00°0 00°¥%S'T6 00°%%S'16 00°0 S 4AI I®3eM - Ssaxboxd UI UOTIONIISUOD 0S9-EES-60
$ 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°LVL'T 3oedw] I197eM - PUNISY ISWO3ISND ITWISS 6TS-E£ES-60
%2 00'0 00°52L'T 00°0 00°0 00°s2L'T 00°52ZL'T 00°5L8'2 SS9J0Id I9Y310 - SIOTAISS T[PUOTSS9J0Id ZTE-E£5-60
% 00°0 00°000°L 00°0 00°0 00°000'L 007000 'L 0S°LET'T sosg Tebe1 - S®OTAISS [RUOTSSDIOAd QTE-EES-60
SHINLIANIAXH
s sAEEsssESEAEES EEEEEEEEEEREREARES AEENEEEESEESSSESEEES e EEEEEEREENSRS
00°2ZTE’'S 00°95%'602 00°95%'60¢2 26°856'STC STYIOL INANLIYIEA
% 00°0 00°¥%S'16 00°0 00°0 00" ¥¥S’'T6 00°'¥%S 16 00°0 soed 3oedwul A premiod AIieD HSYD 006-THE-60
% 06°68% (L5587 °89) LS S8% €L 00°0 00°000°ST 00°000°ST 26°990°16 FIYS Td - SPUSPTATA/ISSIVIUI 00Z-TIE-60
% £€°€S 00°506'0¢€ 00°0ZE'SE 00°ST¥'¥ 00°522'99 00°522'99 00°0LY'6L sbxey) uoTiosuuc) Teirded zelemaisey 0ZZ-$TE-60
%2 $7°SS 00°02% 9T 00°L92'02 00°L68'T 00°L89'9¢€ 00°L89'9€ 00°22%'S¥ sbreyp uotiosuuo) Telrded z33eM 012Z-PZE-60
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 ¥V TYIOL
SANNAATE
qEZITVEY | LIDIdEd/ (6890XH) | ZONBASE QLK ANNAATY INIIEND QIIVAIDOTLNY HANZASY QILYSIDILNY | IONTASY ¥X OIYG NOII4INOBEA| IRAODDY
TOVINHEIIG | $202 5202 $Z02 rav ¥202 (14,14 /9
9/ Y202 1ed A [easid 104 3)9|dwo) JA % 00°SL
S9NU3A3Y |e19adg 4143
AR E STVIONVNI ATHLNOW $Z0Z aNNF LA b I

ALID M70d 40 ALID




JUNE 2024

CIRCULATION
ADULT BOOKS 870
JUVENILE BOOKS 1201
TOTAL CIRCULATION 2,071
NEW BORROWERS
IN CITY 12
IN COUNTY 10
TOTAL NEW BORROWERS 22
NUMBER OF PROGRAMS
FAMILY
ADULT 1
JUVENILE 6
YOUNG ADULT
TOTAL PROGRAMS 7
PROGRAM ATTENDANCE
ADULT 58
JUVENILE 117
YOUNG ADULT
TOTAL ATTENDANCE 175
REFERENCE QUESTIONS
PHONE CALLS 97
NUMBER OF COMPUTER USERS
96
TOTAL PATRONS
960
Prepared by:
Hannah Ulloha

Library Director



POLK COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT

STATISTICAL DATA

West Division
ﬁ

Date: July 5, 2024 Northwest District
To: Patricia Jackson, City Manager
From: Deputy Christina Poindexter #7376

Subject:  Statistical Report for June 2024

ACTIVITY

FELONY ARREST 0
AFFIDAVITS FELONY 0
MISDEMEANOR ARREST 1
AFFIDAVITS MISDEMEANOR 2
OUT OF COUNTY/STATE WARRANT ARRESTS 0
PROCAP WARRANT ARREST 0
TOTAL ARRESTS 3
SEARCH WARRANTS 0
FIELD INTERROGATION REPORTS 0
TRAFFIC CITATIONS 17
INTELLIGENCE REPORTS 0
STOLEN PROPERTY RECOVERED 0
HRS. TRANSPORTING/ AGENCIES/DIVISIONS 0
OFFENSE REPORTS 10
NARCOTICS SEIZED 0
ASSETS SEIZED 0
PATROL NOTICES 0
FOXTROT REPORTS 11
TOW-AWAY NOTICES 0
COMMUNITY CONTACTS 320
TRAFFIC STOPS 29
TOTAL DISPATCHED CALLS FOR SERVICE 80

In June 2024, there was one (1) PROCAP captured crimes as compared to four (4) in June 2023.
In June we had one (1) Theft of 55 gallon drum of DEF fluid from 01 Mount Olive Rd, on the
new ground construction. This particular crime is a county/state wide crime that is occurring no
suspect located at this time. This case was turned over to the Organized Crime Unit for follow-up
investigation. In all for 2024 we are sitting at 13 Pro-Cap related crimes compared to 11 Pro-
Cap crimes reported by this time in 2023. In an attempt to eliminate any further increase in
crimes, myself and the Detail Deputies are showing extra attention to the trend related crime

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page lof2



areas such as Van Fleet Trail Head, Boat Ramps, and Gas Stations. Several traffic stops are
being conducted on Berkley Rd. North bound, due to “No Thru Trucks” sign recently installed.

CASE

| Sector Laseio I Fromm Mmeclo oow Locntion Narrative Det || PRONTS | VIDED STATLS
PETIT THEFT :
13 PCSO- 2024-06-14/ |2024-06-17/ |Mon |MT OLVERD/OTTAWAST  |con site: Unk susp entered onta praperty maved a front
240024654 |1530hrs 0630hrs | toaderfrom Infront of an unsecured Canet by entering the box but 4
i Aathi g, St then femoved a white S5 gallon barrel fllled = ]
[with diesel exhiast flvid (DEF) oRC | J Terd
i S Departmant of Law Enforcement _[
Polk City - 2023 - 2024
[ Janwiary | Febuary | Mach | Apd [ May [ une 1 by | August | Sapiember | Newember | Docember | YTD Tolals § Monthly _mzefmr_
mm42mg@5_m_m1_m_a_“mmmmnmmmmm4mzzmm:mmmmmamgm 2023
Robbe: [) 2 0%
Burg. Buniness 2 [ o +200%
urg Resdance [ 1 -100%
Burg. Strocture 1] %
[ 0%
hicie Theft 0%
Grand Then %
Petit Then 1 100%
Wi Thett [] 0%
Retail [ 1 A_| -200%
Crmingl Mschiel [ [] [ o%
Totals 2 [ S 1 [ o o | 11| 13| 0% | 1 .2 |
% Change 200% 5% iR NIR 400% 5% NI NIA NiA NIA NIA HIA 5% 1%
2
[FiRs [clr,il|a[ofa|o{:la-1gts[o]atalolol:lu.lnlnl'rialoln(1: YIDFAR |

PCSO FORM 327 (REV 12/20/07) Page 1of 2



Public Works & Utilities Report
June 2024

Public Works Department- Work Orders: Total 244

Building Maintenance: 42

Custodial Services A/C: 6

Custodial Services Cardinal Hill WWTP: 1
Custodial Services Public Works Department: 2
Custodial Services Bronson Center: 5
Custodial Services City Hall: 6

Custodial Services Library: 7

Custodial Services Freedom Park: 3
Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance: 24
Event Set-Up/Inspection: 24
Landscaping/Mowing: 60

Parks and Recreation: 7

Procurement: 3

Stormwater: 13

Street signs: 6

Trash Parks and Facilities: 8

Trash Roads and Streets: 13

Utilities Department- Work Orders: Total 205

Turn-On: 19

Temporary Shut-Off: 21

Turn-Off: 25

Install water: 1

Locates: 3

Service Line Inspections: 27

Meter Maintenance: 57

Lift Station Maintenance: 24

Lift Station Repair: 2

WWTP Repair and Maintenance: 11

WTP Repair Maintenance: 31

Meter Reads: 3,363

Mis-Reads: 167

Water Leaks: 3 (110 Bayberry Drive ,5445 Jacob Avenue, 210 South Azalea Avenue)
Install Water Service: 784 Teaberry Trail

Sewer Line Backup on Golden Gate Boulevard

Install Hydrant Meter on Mt. Olive Road for The Landings
Continue pipe & line verification




Utility Billing Report
May 2024

New Accounts Established: 20
Final/Terminated Service: 24

Bills Processed: 2,713

Email/ Bill Customers: 2064

Work Orders Processed: 102

Lock off for Nonpayment: O- File error on EFT
Nonpayment fees ($50): O- File error on EFT
Billed Consumption: 15,437,000
Billed/Revenue: 333,826.68

Residential Billing: 2,620

Irrigation Billing: 594

Commercial Billing: 94

Building Rentals Activity/Bronson Center/Freedom Park: 20

On Going Projects
-Process Deposit Refunds

-Working with the Utilities Department in Diamond Maps to verify that all meter

information is correct.

-Process monthly Adjustment Reconciliations, Zero Charge Reports and Cycle D

(Debt Consolidation).
-Meter Replacement Program

Staff Objectives

EFT file May 2023 was inadvertently uploaded to our bank, Utility Billing had to
make all corrections to accounts, continuing efforts, reroute meters into walking
order. Continue to work with staff to write procedures for Utility Billing. Continuing

efforts in auditing accounts.

Respectfully Submitted by:
Chasity Guinn
Utility Billing Supervisor



City Commission Meeting
July 16, 2024

AGENDA ITEM #1: PUBLIC HEARING-ORDINANCE 2024-05 — AMENDING THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES; AMENDING THE TITLE TO ARTICLE IV, CHAPTER 2 OF
THE CODE OF ORDINANCES; CREATING § 2-179, TO INCREASE CITY
COMMISSION FEES. Second and Final Reading

INFORMATION ONLY
X __ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Public Hearing - Ordinance 2024-05 - an Ordinance of Polk City, Florida, amending the Code of
Ordinances of Polk City, Florida; amending the title to Article IV, Chapter 2 of the Code of Ordinances of
Polk City, Florida; creating § 2-179, Code of Ordinances, to increase City Commission Fees; providing for
severability; providing for conflicts; providing an effective date. Second and Final Reading

ATTACHMENT:

Ordinance 2024-05

ANALYSIS:

The City Commission passed Ordinance 2019-03, increasing the City Commission fees, on April 15, 2019.
The City Charter allows for the Commission to increase their fees of Ordinance. Under the effective date,
the Commission can choose which date to make the increase effective; it was discussed to make it
effective the same month it is adopted on Second and Final Reading.

Mayor LaCascia has requested a City Commission fee increase as listed below:

Mayor - $500
City Commissioner - $250

At the May 21, 2024 City Commission Meeting, this Ordinance was approved on First Reading.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Move to approve Ordinance 2024-05 on Second and Final Reading.



ORDINANCE 2024-05

AN ORDINANCE OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF POLK CITY, FLORIDA; AMENDING THE TITLE TO
ARTICLE IV, CHAPTER 2 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA; CREATING § 2-179, CODE OF ORDINANCES, TO
INCREASE CITY COMMISSION FEES; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF POLK
CITY, FLORIDA:

SECTION 1. MODIFICATION OF ARTICLE IV, CHAPTER 2 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF POLK CITY. The City Commission hereby amends the title to Article
IV, Chapter 2, and hereby creates a new section 2-179 of the Code of Ordinances of Polk
City, Florida to read as follows:

“ARTICLE IV. - TRAVEL EXPENSES; FEES.

“Sec. 2-179. — Commission Fees.

Article C-8 of the Polk City Charter provides that city commissioners may receive
compensation for their respective services to the city during the time they hold office. The
Polk City Charter also provides that the compensation of the commissioners may be
increased from time to time by ordinance. By Resolution No. 2014-06, the city
commission also determined that the compensation received by city commissioners
would be deemed a “fee and not a salary.” The city commission now hereby establishes
the monthly fee to be paid the mayor-commissioner to be FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS
($500.00) per month, and establishes the monthly fee to be paid the other commissioners
to be TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) per month.”

SECTION 2. SEVERABILITY. If any portion or portions of this Ordinance are
declared to be invalid, the remaining portions shall have the same force and effect as
though such invalid portion or portions had not been included.

SECTION 3. CONFLICT. All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall take effective in
accordance with general law. The increase in compensation adopted by this ordinance
shall take effect on , 2024,




PASSED ON FIRST READING this _21%t day of _May , 2024.

PASSED ON SECOND READING this day of , 2024.

POLK CITY, FLORIDA

Joe LaCascia, Mayor

ATTEST:

Patricia R. Jackson, City Manager/Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM & LEGALITY

Thomas A. Cloud, City Attorney



